# USER MANUAL DAP-1150

VERSION 2.0

7			1		 •	1	•	•	4	
D-Liı	nk	ሆ	Q	()						DAP-1150





## **Table of Contents**

Product Overview	4
Package Contents	4
System Requirements	4
Features	5
Hardware Overview	6
Connections	6
LEDs	7
Wireless Installation Considerations	8
AP/Repeater/Wireless Client Mode	9
Access Point Mode	9
Repeater Mode	10
Router Mode	11
Configuration for AP Mode	
Web-based Configuration Utility	
Wireless Setup Wizard	
Wireless Setup	
LAN Setup	
DHCP Setup Settings	
Advanced Wireless	
Device Administration	
Save and Restore	
Firmware Update	27
Device Info	
Log	
Wireless	
Statistics	
Help	32
Configuration for Repeater Mode	
Web-based Configuration Utility	
Wireless Setup	
LAN Setup	

DHCP Setup Settings Advanced Wireless Device Administration Save and Restore Firmware Update Device Info Log Wireless Statistics Help	
Configuration for Router Mode	
Web-based Configuration Utility	
Setup Wizard	49
Internet Setup	53
Static(assigned by ISP)	53
Dynamic	54
PPPoE	55
PPTP	56
L2TP	57
Dual Access(for Russia Only)	58
LAN Setup	63
DHCP Server Setting	64
Advanced Wireless	65
MAC Filter	
Port Forwarding	
Application Rules	
Parental Control	
FIREWAII & DIVIZ	
Advanced Network	
HOULINY	
Device Auministration	
Save and Resiore	/5

Firmware Update DDNS Setting System Check Time and Date Schedules Log Settings	76 77 78 79 80 81
Device Info	82 83
Statistics	84
Active Session	84 85
Help	86
Wireless Security	87
What is WEP?	87
Configure WEP	88
What is WPA?	89
Configure WPA-PSK, WPA2-PSK, and WPA2-Auto-PS (Personal)	3K 90
Configure WPA-PSK, WPA2-PSK, and WPA2-Auto-PS (Personal) Configure WPA-EAP, WPA2-EAP, and WPA2-Auto-EA (Enterprise)	SK 90 4P 91
Configure WPA-PSK, WPA2-PSK, and WPA2-Auto-PS (Personal)	SK 90 4P 91 92
Configure WPA-PSK, WPA2-PSK, and WPA2-Auto-PS (Personal)	SK 90 AP 91 92 93
Configure WPA-PSK, WPA2-PSK, and WPA2-Auto-PS (Personal)	SK 90 91 91 92 93 94
Configure WPA-PSK, WPA2-PSK, and WPA2-Auto-PS (Personal)	SK 90 91 92 93 94 97
Configure WPA-PSK, WPA2-PSK, and WPA2-Auto-PS (Personal)	SK 90 91 92 93 94 97
Configure WPA-PSK, WPA2-PSK, and WPA2-Auto-PS (Personal)	SK 90 91 92 93 94 97 00 04

Technical Specifications...... 107

## **Package Contents**

- D-Link DAP-1150 Wireless N 150 Access Point
- Power Supply
- Manual on CD
- Quick Installation Guide
- Ethernet Cable

**Note:** Using a power supply with a different voltage rating than the one included with the DAP-1150 will cause damage and void the warranty for this product.

## **System Requirements**

- Computers with Windows<sup>®</sup>, Macintosh<sup>®</sup>, or Linux-based operating systems with an installed Ethernet Adapter
- Internet Explorer or Netscape Navigator version 6.0 or above, with JavaScript enabled



## **Features**

- Multiple operation modes Can be flexibly configured to operate as an Access Point, Wireless Repeater and Router mode.
- Faster Wireless Networking The DAP-1150 provides up to 150Mbps\* wireless connection with other 802.11n wireless clients. This capability allows users to participate in real-time activities online, such as video streaming, online gaming, and real-time audio.
- Compatible with 802.11b and 802.11g Devices The DAP-1150 is still fully compatible with the IEEE 802.11b and IEEE 802.11g standard, so it can connect with existing 802.11b and IEEE 802.11g PCI USB and Cardbus adapters.
- Total security Complete set of security features including WEP encryption and WPA/WPA2 to protect network against outside intruders.
- Connect home and soho to a wireless network Create a wireless network for your home and office using the D-Link DAP-1150 as an 802.11n standard Wireless Access Point. Connect this Access Point to a broadband modem and let others wirelessly access your Internet connection. Enjoy surfing the web, checking e-mail, and chatting with family and friends online.
- Protect wireless network and data The DAP-1150 provides 64/128-bit WEP encryption and WPA/WPA2 security to protect your network and wireless data. In addition, it also provides MAC address filtering and the Disable SSID Broadcast function to limit outsiders' access to your home and office network.
- Easy to install and use Through its easy-to-use Web-based user interface, the DAP-1150 lets you configure your AP to your specific settings within minutes.

1 Maximum wireless signal rate derived from IEEE Standard 802.11g and 802.11n specifications. Actual data throughput will vary. Network conditions and environmental factors, including volume of network traffic, building materials and construction, and network overhead, lower actual data throughput rate. Environmental conditions will adversely affect wireless signal range.

## Hardware Overview Connections





# **Wireless Installation Considerations**

The D-Link wireless access point lets you access your network using a wireless connection from virtually anywhere within the operating range of your wireless network. Keep in mind, however, that the number, thickness and location of walls, ceilings, or other objects that the wireless signals must pass through, may limit the range. Typical ranges vary depending on the types of materials and background RF (radio frequency) noise in your home or business. The key to maximizing wireless range is to follow these basic guidelines:

- 1. Keep the number of walls and ceilings between the D-Link access point and other network devices to a minimum each wall or ceiling can reduce your adapter's range from 3-90 feet (1-30 meters.) Position your devices so that the number of walls or ceilings is minimized.
- 2. Be aware of the direct line between network devices. A wall that is 1.5 feet thick (.5 meters), at a 45-degree angle appears to be almost 3 feet (1 meter) thick. At a 2-degree angle it looks over 42 feet (14 meters) thick! Position devices so that the signal will travel straight through a wall or ceiling (instead of at an angle) for better reception.
- 3. Building Materials make a difference. A solid metal door or aluminum studs may have a negative effect on range. Try to position access points, wireless access points, and computers so that the signal passes through drywall or open doorways. Materials and objects such as glass, steel, metal, walls with insulation, water (fish tanks), mirrors, file cabinets, brick, and concrete will degrade your wireless signal.
- 4. Keep your product away (at least 3-6 feet or 1-2 meters) from electrical devices or appliances that generate RF noise.
- If you are using 2.4GHz cordless phones or X-10 (wireless products such as ceiling fans, lights, and home security systems), your wireless connection may degrade dramatically or drop completely. Make sure your 2.4GHz phone base is as far away from your wireless devices as possible. The base transmits a signal even if the phone in not in use.

# **AP/Repeater/Router Mode**

How you use your DAP-1150 will determine which mode you choose on the DAP-1150. This section will help you figure out which setting works with your setup.

## **Access Point Mode**

In Access Point mode, the DAP-1150 acts as a central connection point for any computer (client) that has a 802.11n or backward-compatible 802.11b/g wireless network adapter and is within range of the AP. Clients must use the same SSID (wireless network name) and channel as the AP in order to connect. If wireless security is enabled on the AP, the client will need to enter a password to connect to the AP. Multiple clients can connect to the AP at the same time in Access Point mode.



### Wireless PCs Using the DAP-1150 as a Central Connection Point

### **Repeater Mode**

Repeater mode increases the range of your wireless network by extending the wireless coverage of another AP or wireless router. The APs and wireless router (if used) must be within range of each other. Make sure that all clients, APs, and the wireless router all use the same SSID (wireless network name) and channel.



Extending the Wireless Coverage of a Wireless Router Using the DAP-1150

### **Router Mode**

In the Router mode, the DAP-1150 connects to a broadband modem. In this mode, the DAP-1150 also acts as a router for wireless clients on your network and provides NAT (Network Address Translation) and a DHCP server to generate IP addresses. NAT and the DHCP server allow many computers to share the same Internet connection.



When DAP-1150 operates as Router mode, the ethernet port of DAP-1150 is configured as WAN interface, you will need to connect wirelessly to the DAP-1150 to configure it. The default SSID of DAP-1150 is "dlink"

# **Configuration for AP Mode**

### **Web-based Configuration Utility**

If you wish to change the default settings or optimize the performance of the DAP-1150, you may use the configuration utility that D-Link has included a configuration utility for this purpose.

After you have completed the initial installation, you can access the configuration menu, at any time, by opening the web-browser and typing in the ip address of the DAP-1150. The DAP-1150's default ip address is shown below:

1. Open the web browser

2. Type in the **ip address** of the DAP-1150.(192.168.0.50)

 Microsoft Internet Explorer

 File
 Edit
 View
 Favorites
 Tools
 Help

 Search
 Search
 Search
 Search
 Search
 Search

 Address
 Address
 Http://192.168.0.50/
 Search
 Search
 Search

- 3. Type **admin** in the **User Name** field
- 4. Leave the **Password** blank
- 5. Click OK

Product Page: DAP-1150				Fi	rmware Version: v1.00
D-Lini	<				
LOG	IN				
Log I	Ilser Na	ne ·			
	Passwo	d:	Log In		
WIRELESS					

## **Wireless Setup Wizard**

Click Launch Wireless Setup Wizard to quickly configure your access point.







Enter a network name and choose the option to Automatically assign a network key. To Manually assign a network key, skip to page 15.

Click **Next** to continue.

STEP 1: SETUP YOUR WIRELESS	NETWORK
Give your network a name, using up to 32	2 characters.
Wireless Network Name (SSID)	k
<ul> <li>Automatically assign a network key (</li> </ul>	(Recommended)
To prevent intruders from accessing or WPA key) to your network.	your network, the router will automatically assign a security key (also called $WEP$
<ul> <li>Manually assign a network key</li> </ul>	
Use this option if you prefer to creat	te your own key.
Use WPA encryption instead of WEP	(WPA is stronger than WEP and all D-LINK wireless client adapters support WPA)
	Prev) (Next) Cancel

If you choose WPA-PSK encryption, the following screen will display the Network Key to be entered on your wireless clients.

Click **Save** to finish the Setup Wizard.

duct Page : DAP-1150	Hardware Version : B1 Firmware Version : 1.0
D-Link	
SETUP COMPLETE!	
Below is a detailed summary of your wireless security settings. Please print this page plece of paper, so you can configure the correct settings on your wireless client adap	out, or write down the information on a ters.
Wireless Network Name (SSID): dlink	
Security Mode : Auto (WPA or WPA2) - Personal	
Cipher Type: TKIP or AES	
Network Key: op8HqdLRny	
Note: In some smart wireless utilities (e.g. D-LINK wireless utility or wireless zero con Wireless Network Name and enter a Network Key to access the Internet.	nfiguration), you only need to select a
Prev Save Cancel	
WIRELESS	

If you choose WEP encryption, the following screen will show you your Network Key to enter on your wireless clients.

Click Save to finish the Setup Wizard.

SETUP COMPLETE!	
Below is a detailed summary of your wireless security settings. Please print this page out, or write down the inform piece of paper, so you can configure the correct settings on your wireless client adapters.	ation on a
Wireless Network Name (SSID): dink	
WEP Key Length: 128 bits	
Default WEP Key to Use: 1	
Authentication : Open	
Network Key: 55D52D33F3A78D61162DB444FC	
Note: In some smart wireless utilities (e.g. D-LINK wireless utility or wireless zero configuration), you only need to Wireless Network Name and enter a Network Key to access the Internet.	select a
Prev Save Cancel	

Choose Manually assign a network key to create your own key. Click **Next** to continue.



For **WPA** encryption, enter a Network Key between 8 and 63 characters long or enter exactly 64 characters using 0-9 and A-F.

Click Next to continue.



If you select WPA encryption, the following screen will display the network key to be entered on your wireless clients.

Click Save to finish the Setup Wizard.



For **WEP** encryption, enter a Network Key exactly 5 or 13 characters long or exactly 10 or 26 characters using 0-9 and A-F.

Click Next to continue.



If you select **WEP** encryption, the following screen will show you your network key to enter on your wireless clients.

Click Save to finish the Setup Wizard.

Link .	
SETUP COMPLETE!	
Below is a detailed summary of your wireless security settings. Please print this page out, or write down the information on a piece of paper, so you can configure the correct settings on your wireless client adapters.	a
Wireless Network Name (SSID): dink	
WEP Key Length: 128 bits	
Default WEP Key to Use: 1	
Authentication: Open	
Network Key: 55D52D33F3A78D61162DB444FC	
Note: In some smart wireless utilities (e.g. D-LINK wireless utility or wireless zero configuration), you only need to select a Wireless Network Name and enter a Network Key to access the Internet.	
Prev Save Cancel	

### **Wireless Setup**

Enable Check the box to enable the wireless function. If you do Wireless: not want to use wireless, uncheck the box to disable all the wireless functions.

Wireless Service Set Identifier (SSID) is the name of your wireless Network Name: network. Create a name using up to 32 characters. The SSID is case-sensitive.

Wireless Mode: Select AP mode.

Enable Indicates the channel setting for the DAP-1150. By default
 Wireless the channel is set to 6. The Channel can be changed to
 Channel: fit the channel setting for an existing wireless network or to customize the wireless network. The Auto Channel Selection setting can be selected to allow the DAP-1150 to choose the channel with the least amount of interference.

Transmission Use the drop-down menu to select the appropriate Rate: Transmission Rate in Mbits per second. Many users will want to use the default setting, *Best (automatic)*.

#### WIRELESS NETWORK

Use this section to configure the wireless settings for your D-Link AP. Please note that changes made in this section may also need to be duplicated on your wireless client. To protect your privacy you can configure wireless security features. This device supports three wireless

security modes including: WEP, WPA and WPA2.

#### Save Settings Don't Save Settings

WIRELESS NETWORK SETTINGS	
Enable Wireless : Wireless Network Name : Wireless Mode : Enable Auto Channel Selection ; Wireless Channel : Transmission Rate ; WMM Enable ; Enable Hidden Wireless ;	Always       New Schedule         dlink       (Also called the SSID)         AP Mode       Image: Comparison of the second
WIRELESS SECURITY MODE	
Security Mode :	Disable Wireless Security (not recommended)
Save Settings Don't Save Settings	

WMM Enable: Enable Wi-Fi Multimedia to enjoy basic quality of service features. WMM prioritizes traffic according to four access categories: voice, video, best effort, and background.

Enable Hidden Check this option if you would not like the SSID of your wireless network to be broadcasted by the DAP-1150. If this option Wireless: is checked, the SSID of the DAP-1150 will not be seen by Site Survey utilities so your wireless clients will have to know the SSID of your DAP-1150 in order to connect to it.

- 1. To enable wireless security on the AP, use the drop-down menu to select the desired option. To enable WEP, select *Enable WEP Wireless Security (basic)*.
- 2. Next to Authentication, select either Open or Shared Key. Shared Key provides greater security.
- **3.** Select either *64Bit* or *128Bit* encryption from the drop-down menu next to **WEP Encryption**.
- 4. Next to **Default Key Type**, select *WEP Key 1* and enter a WEP key that you create. Make sure you enter this key exactly on all your wireless devices. You may enter up to four different keys either using *Hex* or *ASCII*. *Hex* is recommended (letters A-F and numbers 0-9 are valid). In *ASCII* all numbers and letters are valid.
- 5. Click Save Settings to save your settings. If you are configuring the AP with a wireless adapter, you will lose connectivity until you enable WEP on your adapter and enter the same WEP key as you did on the AP.



### NOTE:

It is recommended to enable encryption on your wireless AP before your wireless network adapters. Please establish wireless connectivity before enabling encryption. Your wireless signal may degrade when enabling encryption due to the added overhead.

- **1.** To enable Enable WPA/WPA2 Wireless Security (enhanced).
- 2. Next to Cipher Type, select *TKIP*, *AES*, or *AUTO*.
- 3. Next to PSK/EAP, select PSK.
- **4.** Next to **Network Key**, enter a passphrase. The key is an alpha-numeric password between 8 and 63 characters long. The password can include symbols (!?\*&\_) and spaces. Make sure you enter this key exactly the same on all other wireless clients.
- 5. Click Save Settings to save your settings. If you are configuring the AP with a wireless adapter, you will lose connectivity until you enable WPA/WPA2 (whichever of the three options you have selected above) on your adapter and enter the same network key as you did on the AP.

WIRELESS SECURITY MODE	
Security Mo	ode : Enable WPA/WPA2 Wireless Security (enhanced) ▼
WPA/WPA2	
WPA/WPA2 requires stations to us	se high grade encryption and authentication.
Cipher Ty	ype: AUTO(TKIP/AES)
PSK / E	EAP: PSK
Network I	Key :
	(8~63 ASCII or 64 HEX)

- **1.** To enable WPA/WPA2 for a RADIUS server, next to **Security Mode**, selec or *Enable WPA/WPA2 Wireless Security (enhanced)*.
- 2. Next to Cipher Type, select *TKIP*, *AES*, or *Auto*.
- 3. Next to **PSK/EAP**, select *EAP*.
- 4. Next to **RADIUS Server 1** enter the **IP Address** of your RADIUS server.
- 5. Next to **Port**, enter the port you are using with your RADIUS server. *1812* is the default port.
- 6. Next to Shared Secret, enter the security key.
- 7. If you have a secondary RADIUS server, enter its IP address, port, and secret key.
- 8. Click Save Settings to save your settings.

WIRELESS SECURIT	TY MODE	
9	Security Mode : Enable WPA/WPA2 Wireless Security (enhanced)	
WPA/WPA2		
WPA/WPA2 requires sta	ations to use high grade encryption and authentication.	
	Cipher Type : AUTO(TKIP/AES)	
802.1X		
RADIUS Server	IP Address : Port : Shared Secret :	

## LAN Setup

This section will allow you to change the local network settings of the AP and to configure the DHCP settings.

AP IP Address: Enter the IP address of the AP. The default IP address is 192.168.0.50.

If you change the IP address, once you click **Apply**, you will need to enter the new IP address in your browser to get back into the configuration utility.

Default Subnet Enter the Subnet Mask. The default subnet Mask: mask is 255.255.255.0.

Local Domain Enter the Domain name (Optional). Name:

Enable DNS Check the box to transfer the DNS server Relay: information from your ISP to your computers. If unchecked, your computers will use the AP for a DNS server.

Refer to the next page for DHCP information.

AP SETTINGS	
Use this section to configure the internal here is the IP address that you use to ac IP address here, you may need to adjust	network settings of your AP. The IP address that is configured cess the Web-based management interface. If you change the t your PC's network settings to access the network again.
Get IP From :	Static IP (Manual)
AP IP Address :	192.168.0.50
Default Subnet Mask :	255.255.255.0
Default Gateway :	
Local Domain Name :	
Enable DNS Relay :	
DHCP SERVER SETTINGS	
Use this section to configure the built-in D network.	HCP server to assign IP address to the computers on your
Enable DHCP Server :	
DHCP IP Address Range :	100 to 199 (addresses within the LAN subnet)
DHCP Lease Time :	1440 (minutes)
DHCP CLIENT LIST	
Host Name IP Address	MAC Address Expired Time
24 - DHCP RESERVATION	
Remaining number of clients that can be o	configured : 24
Computer Name IP Addre	ss MAC Address
	Computer Name 💟
	Computer Name

### **DHCP Server Settings**

DHCP stands for Dynamic Host Control Protocol. The DAP-1150 has a built-in DHCP server. The DHCP Server will automatically assign an IP address to the computers on the LAN/private network. Be sure to set your computers to be DHCP clients by setting their TCP/IP settings to "Obtain an IP Address Automatically." When you turn your computers on, they will automatically load the proper TCP/IP settings provided by the DAP-1150. The DHCP Server will automatically allocate an unused IP address from the IP address pool to the requesting computer. You must specify the starting and ending address of the IP address pool.

Enable DHCP Check the box to enable the DHCP Server: server on your AP. Uncheck to disable this function.

### **DHCP IP**

Address Enter the starting and ending IP addresses **Range:** for the DHCP server's IP assignment.

DHCP Lease The length of time for the IP address Time: lease. Enter the Lease time in minutes.

#### DHCP SERVER SETTINGS

E DHCF	nable DHCP Se IP Address R DHCP Lease	ərver : 🗹 ange : 100 Time : 10080	to 199 (addr (minutes)	esses within the LAN subnet
OHCP CLIENT Host Name	LIST IP Addre	ess M.	AC Address	Expired Time
LO - DHCP RE	SERVATION	N		
temaining numbe	er of clients th	iat can be conf	igured : 10	
Computer	Name I	IP Address	MAC Address	
				Computer Name 💌
				Computer Name 🗸
				Computer Name
				Computer Name  Computer Name
				Computer Name       Computer Name       Computer Name       Computer Name
				Image: Computer Name       Image: Computer Name
				<
				<
				<

### **Advanced Wireless**

This window allows you to change the behavior of the 802.11n wireless radio from the standard settings. Please be aware that any changes to the factory default settings may adversely affect the behavior of your network.

**Transmit Power:** Set the transmit power of the antennas.

- **Beacon interval:** Beacons are packets sent by an Access Point to synchronize a wireless network. Specify a value. *100* is the default setting and is recommended.
- **RTS Threshold:** This value should remain at its default setting of *2346*. If inconsistent data flow is a problem, only a minor modification should be made.
- **Fragmentation:** The fragmentation threshold, which is specified in bytes, determines whether packets will be fragmented. Packets exceeding the 2346 byte setting will be fragmented before transmission. *2346* is the default setting.
- **DTIM Interval:** (Delivery Traffic Indication Message) *1* is the default setting. A DTIM is a countdown informing clients of the next window for listening to broadcast and multicast messages.
- **Preamble Type:** Select Short or Long Preamble. The Preamble defines the length of the CRC block (Cyclic Redundancy Check is a common technique for detecting data transmission errors) for communication between the wireless AP and the

ADVANCED WIRELESS SETTINGS
These options are for users that wish to change the behavior of their 802.11n wireless radio from the standard settings. We do not recommend changing these settings from the factory defaults. Incorrect settings may impact the performance of your wireless radio. The default settings should provide the best wireless radio performance in most environments.  Save Settings Don't Save Settings
ADVANCED WIRELESS SETTINGS
Transmit Power : 100%
Beacon interval : 100 (msec, range:20~1000, default:100)
RTS Threshold : 2346 (range: 256~2346, default:2346)
Fragmentation : 2346 (range: 1500~2346, default:2346, even number only)
DTIM interval : 1 (range: 1~255, default:1)
Preamble Type : ③ Short Preamble O Long Preamble
CTS Mode : 🔿 None 🔿 Always 💿 Auto
Wireless Mode : 802.11 Mixed(n/g/b)
Band Width : 20/40 MHz(Auto)
Short Guard Interval : 🔽

roaming wireless network adapters. Auto is the default setting. Note: High network traffic areas should use the shorter preamble type.

- CTS Mode: CTS (Clear To Send) is a function used to minimize collisions among wireless devices on a wireless local area network (LAN). CTS will make sure the wireless network is clear before a wireless client attempts to send wireless data. Enabling CTS will add overhead and may lower wireless through put. None: CTS is typically used in a pure 802.11g environment. If CTS is set to "None" in a mixed mode environment populated by 802.11b clients, wireless collisions may occur frequently. Always: CTS will always be used to make sure the wireless LAN is clear before sending data. Auto: CTS will monitor the wireless network and automatically decide whether to implement CTS based on the amount of traffic and collisions that occurs on the wireless network.
- **802.11 Mode:** 802.11n Only Select only if all of your wireless clients are 802.11n. Mixed 802.11n, 802.11b, and 802.11g - Select if you are using a mix of 802.11n, 11g, and 11b wireless clients.
  - Auto 20/40: Select if you are using both 802.11n and non-802.11n wireless devices.

20MHz: Select if you are not using any 802.11n wireless clients. This is the default setting.

Short GI: Check this box to reduce the guard interval time therefore increasing the data capacity. However, it's less reliable and may create higher data loss.

D-Link DAP-1150 User Manual

### **Device Administration**

This window will allow you to change the Administrator password. You can also enable Remote Management.

Administrator Enter a new Login Name for the Administrator account. Login Name:

- Administrator Enter a new password for the Administrator Login Name Password: and then retype the new password in the Confirm Password textbox. The administrator can make changes to the settings.
- Enable Remote Remote management allows the DAP-1150 to be configured Management: from the Internet by a web browser. A username and password is still required to access the Web-Management interface. In general, only a member of your network can browse the built-in web pages to perform Administrator tasks. This feature enables you to perform Administrator tasks from the remote (Internet) host.

ADMINISTRATOR SETTINGS		
The 'admin' account can access the management interface. The admin has read/write access and can change passwords. By default there is no password configured. It is highly recommended that you create a password to keep your AP secure.           Save Settings         Don't Save Settings		
ADMIN PASSWORD		
Please enter the same password into both boxes, for confirmation.		
New Password: •••••		
Confirm Password: ••••••		
ADMINISTRATION		
Enable Graphical Authentication:		
Enable Remote Management:		
IP Allowed to Access: 0.0.0.0		
Port: 8080 9		

IP Allowed to The Internet IP address of the computer that has access Access: to the AP. If you input an asterisk (\*) into this field, then any computer will be able to access the AP. Putting an asterisk (\*) into this field would present a security risk and is not recommended.

Port: The port number used to access the DAP-1150. For example: http://x.x.x.x8080 whereas x.x.x.x is the LAN IP address of the DAP-1150 and *8080* is the port used for the Web-Management interface.

### **Save and Restore**

This window allows you to save your configuration file to a hard drive, load configuration settings from a hard drive, and restore the AP's factory default settings.

Save Settings Use this option to save the current AP configuration
 to Local Hard settings to a file on the hard disk of the computer
 Drive: you are using. First, click the Save button. You will then see a file dialog, where you can select a location and file name for the settings.

Load Settings Use this option to load previously saved AP from Local configuration settings. First, use the Browse Hard Drive: control to find a previously save file of configuration settings. Then, click the Upload Settings button to transfer those settings to the AP.

Restore to This option will restore all configuration settings Factory Default back to the settings that were in effect at the time Settings: the AP was shipped from the factory. Any settings that have not been saved will be lost, including any rules that you have created. If you want to save the current AP configuration settings, use the Save button above.

Clear Language Click the Clear button to uninstall the language Pack: pack.

SAVE AND RESTORE SETTINGS		
Once the AP is configured you can save the configuration settings to a configuration file on your hard drive. You also have the option to load configuration settings, or restore the factory default settings.		
SAVE AND RESTORE SETTINGS		
Save Settings To Local Hard Drive : Save		
Load Settings From Local Hard Drive : Upload Settings		
Restore To Factory Default Settings : Restore Device		
Clear Language Pack : Clear		

### **Firmware Update**

You can upgrade the firmware of the AP here. Make sure the firmware you want to use is on the local hard drive of the computer. Click on **Browse** to locate the firmware file to be used for the update. Please check the D-Link support site for firmware updates at http://support.dlink.com. You can download firmware upgrades to your hard drive from the D-Link support site.

- Firmware Click the Check Now button (or the link at the top Upgrade: of the window) to find out if there is an updated firmware; if so, download the new firmware to your hard drive.
- **Browse:** After you have downloaded the new firmware, click **Browse** in this window to locate the firmware update on your hard drive. Click **Save Settings** to complete the firmware upgrade.
- Language Pack To change the web configuration language, click Upgrade: on Browse to browse locate the language package upgrade file and click the Upload button.

#### FIRMWARE UPDATE

There may be new firmware for your DAP-1150 to improve functionality and performance. <u>Click here to check for an upgrade on our support site.</u>

To upgrade the firmware, locate the upgrade file on the local hard drive with the Browse button. Once you have found the file to be used, click the Upload button to start the firmware upgrade.

The language pack allows you to change the language of the user interface on the DAP-1150. We suggest that you upgrade your current language pack if you upgrade the firmware. This ensures that any changes in the firmware are displayed correctly.

To upgrade the language pack, locate the upgrade file on the local hard drive with the Browse button. Once you have found the file to be used, click the Upload button to start the language pack upgrade.

#### FIRMWARE INFORMATION

Current Firmware Version : 2.00 Current Firmware Date : Wed 06 Jan 2010

Check Online Now for Latest Firmware Version : Check Now

#### FIRMWARE UPGRADE

Note: Some firmware upgrades reset the configuratio defaults. Before performing an upgrade, be sure to sa	n options to the factory we the current configuration.
To upgrade the firmware, your PC must have a wired name of the firmware upgrade file, and click on the U	connection to the AP. Enter the pload button.
Upload : Browse	
LANGUAGE PACK UPGRADE	
Upload : Browse Upload	

### **Device Info**

This window displays the current information for the DAP-1150. It will display the LAN, and Wireless information.

- Wired: Displays the MAC address and the private (local) IP settings for the AP.
- Wireless Displays the wireless MAC address and your 802.11N: wireless settings such as SSID, Channel, and Encryption status.

### DEVICE INFORMATION All of your Internet and network connection details are displayed on this page. The firmware version is also displayed here. Firmware Version : 2.00 , Wed 06 Jan 2010 WIRED MAC Address : 00:05:5d:74:09:02 Connection : IP Address : 192.168.0.50 Subnet Mask : 255.255.255.0 Default Gateway : WIRELESS 802.11N SSID : dlink Channel : 6 Encryption : Disabled

### Log

This window allows you to view a log of activities on the AP. This is especially helpful detecting unauthorized network usage.

First Page: View the first page of the log.

Last Page: View the last page of the log.

**Previous:** View the previous page.

**Next:** View the next page.

Clear: Clear the log.

- Link to Log Click this button to go directly to the Log Settings Settings:
- Save Log File: Click on the Save button link on this window to save the log file to your local hard drive.
- Syslog Server: Click the checkbox to save the log in the log server in the LAN side.
  - Log Type Click the checkbox(es) of the type of log information &Level: requested: "System, Firewall & Security, AP Status, Critical, Warning and Information"
- Send by Mail: Enter the your SNTP server name(or IP address) and enter your mail address before sending your system log by mail.

VIEW LOG	
The View Log displays the activities occurring o	on the DAP-1150.
LOG FILES	
First Page Last Page Previous Next Page 1 of 1	Clear Link To Log Settings
Time	Message
Jan 1 00:00:14	MAC filter disabled.
Jan 1 00:00:04	System started.

LOG SETTINGS		
Logs can be saved by sending it to a	n admin email address.	
SAVE LOG FILE		
Save Log File To Local Hard Drive	ave	
SYSLOG SERVER		
Enable Logging To Syslog Server: Syslog Server IP Address:	<< Com	puter Name 💟
LOG TYPE & LEVEL		
LOG TYPE & LEVEL	✓ Firewall & Security	Router Status
LOG TYPE & LEVEL Log Type: ☑ System Log Level: □ Critical	Firewall & Security	Router Status
LOG TYPE & LEVEL Log Type: System Log Level: Critical	Firewall & Security Warning	Router Status
LOG TYPE & LEVEL Log Type: System Log Level: Critical SEND BY MAIL Email Address:	Firewall & Security Warning	Router Status
LOG TYPE & LEVEL Log Type: ☑ System Log Level: ☑ Critical SEND BY MAIL Email Address: Email Subject:	Firewall & Security Warning	Router Status ☐ Information
LOG TYPE & LEVEL Log Type: ♥ System Log Level: ○ Critical SEND BY MAIL Email Address: Email Subject: Sender Email Address:	Firewall & Security Warning	Router Status
LOG TYPE & LEVEL Log Type: ♥ System Log Level: ○ Critical SEND BY MAIL Email Address: Email Subject: Sender Email Address: SMTP Server / IP Address:	Firewall & Security Warning	Router Status
LOG TYPE & LEVEL Log Type: ♥ System Log Level: ○ Critical SEND BY MAIL Email Address: Email Subject: Sender Email Address: SMTP Server / IP Address: User Name:		Router Status ☐ Information
LOG TYPE & LEVEL Log Type: ☑ System Log Level: ☑ Critical SEND BY MAIL Email Address: Email Subject: Sender Email Address: SMTP Server / IP Address: User Name: Password:	Firewall & Security  Warning	Router Status

### Wireless

The wireless client table displays a list of current connected wireless clients. This table also displays the connection time and MAC address of the connected wireless client.

CONNECTED WIRELESS CLIENT LIST The Wireless Client table below displays Wireless Clients Connected to the AP (Access Point).					
Connect Time	MAC Address	IP Address	Mode	Rate	Signal (%)
0 days, 00:29:29	00:19:D2:AE:DE:F7	N/A	11g	54	72
0 days, 00:15:11	00:26:5E:E9:5C:1D	N/A	11g	54	100
0 days, 2:15:30	00:21:5C:39:2F:25	N/A	11n	72.2	86
0 days, 00:10:25	00:26:5E:E8:03:CC	N/A	11g	54	76

## **Statistics**

The window below displays the Traffic Statistics. Here you can view the amount of packets that pass through the DAP-1150 on the LAN port. The traffic counter will reset if the device is rebooted.

TRAFFIC STATIS	TICS		
Traffic Statistics displays Receive and Transmit packets passing through the DAP-1150.			
Refresh Reset			
Receive Transmit			
WIRED 5002 Packets 536 Packets			
WIRELESS 11n	1668275 Packets	22533 Packets	

### Help

Click the desired hyperlink to get more information about how to use the AP.



# **Configuration for Repeater Mode**

### **Web-based Configuration Utility**

If you wish to change the default settings or optimize the performance of the DAP-1150, you may use the configuration utility that D-Link has included a configuration utility for this purpose.

After you have completed the initial installation, you can access the configuration menu, at any time, by opening the web-browser and typing in the ip address of the DAP-1150. The DAP-1150's default ip address is shown below:

1. Open the web browser

2. Type in the **ip address** of the DAP-1150.(192.168.0.50)

 Microsoft Internet Explorer

 File
 Edit
 View
 Favorites
 Tools
 Help

 Stack
 Image: Constraint of the start o

- 3. Type **admin** in the **User Name** field
- 4. Leave the **Password** blank
- 5. Click OK

Product Page: DAP-1150		Firmware Version: v1.00
D-Link		
		The second second
LOGIN Log in to the Access Point	User Name : Log h	
WIRELESS		

### **Wireless Setup**

Enable Check the box to enable the wireless function. If you do Wireless: not want to use wireless, uncheck the box to disable all the wireless functions.

Wireless Service Set Identifier (SSID) is the name of your wireless Network Name: network. Create a name using up to 32 characters. The SSID is case-sensitive.

Wireless Mode: Select Repeater mode.

Enable Indicates the channel setting for the DAP-1150. By defaultWireless the channel is set to 6. The Channel can be changed to fitChannel: the channel setting for an existing wireless network or to customize the wireless network.

**Transmission** Use the drop-down menu to select the appropriate **Rate:** Transmission Rate in Mbits per second. Many users will want to use the default setting, *Best (automatic)*.

WMM Enable: Enable Wi-Fi Multimedia to enjoy basic quality of service features. WMM prioritizes traffic according to four access categories: voice, video, best effort, and background.

Enable Hidden This option is unavailable in Repeater mode. Wireless:

Site Survey: Click the scan button to choose the root AP from an available connection list.

#### WIRFLESS NETWORK Use this section to configure the wireless settings for your D-Link AP. Please note that changes made in this section may also need to be duplicated on your wireless client. To protect your privacy you can configure wireless security features. This device supports three wireless security modes including: WEP, WPA and WPA2. Save Settings Don't Save Settings WIRELESS NETWORK SETTINGS Enable Wireless : 🗹 Always 🗸 New Schedule (Also called the SSID) Wireless Network Name : dlink Wireless Mode ; Repeater Mode Enable Auto Channel Selection : Wireless Channel : 6 Transmission Rate : Best (automatic) W (Mbit/s) WMM Enable : (Wireless QoS) Enable Hidden Wireless ; (Also called the SSID Broadcast) SCAN SITE SURVEY CH Signal BSSID Security SSID WIRELESS SECURITY MODE Security Mode ; Disable Wireless Security (not recommended) Save Settings Don't Save Settings

- 1. To enable wireless security on the AP, use the drop-down menu to select the desired option. To enable WEP, select *Enable WEP Wireless Security (basic)*.
- 2. Next to Authentication, select either Open or Shared Key. Shared Key provides greater security.
- **3.** Select either *64Bit* or *128Bit* encryption from the drop-down menu next to **WEP Encryption**.
- 4. Next to **Default Key Type**, select *WEP Key 1* and enter a WEP key that you create. Make sure you enter this key exactly on all your wireless devices. You may enter up to four different keys either using *Hex* or *ASCII*. *Hex* is recommended (letters A-F and numbers 0-9 are valid). In *ASCII* all numbers and letters are valid.
- 5. Click Save Settings to save your settings. If you are configuring the AP with a wireless adapter, you will lose connectivity until you enable WEP on your adapter and enter the same WEP key as you did on the AP.



### NOTE:

In Repeater mode, use the same wireless security method of root AP is reguired.

- **1.** To enable *Enable WPA/WPA2 Wireless Security (enhanced).*
- 2. Next to Cipher Type, select *TKIP*, *AES*, or *AUTO*.
- 3. Next to **PSK/EAP**, select *PSK*.
- 4. Next to Network Key, enter a passphrase. The key is an alpha-numeric password between 8 and 63 characters long. The password can include symbols (!?\*&\_) and spaces. Make sure you enter this key exactly the same on all other wireless clients.
- 5. Click Save Settings to save your settings. If you are configuring the AP with a wireless adapter, you will lose connectivity until you enable WPA/WPA2 (whichever of the three options you have selected above) on your adapter and enter the same network key as you did on the AP.

WIRELESS SECU	RITY MODE
	Security Mode : Enable WPA/WPA2 Wireless Security (enhanced)
WPA/WPA2	
WPA/WPA2 require	stations to use high grade encryption and authentication.
	Cipher Type : AUTO(TKIP/AES)
	PSK / EAP : PSK 💌
	Network Key :
	(8~63 ASCII or 64 HEX)
## LAN Setup

This section will allow you to change the local network settings of the AP and to configure the DHCP settings.

AP IP Address: Enter the IP address of the AP. The default IP address is 192.168.0.50.

If you change the IP address, once you click **Apply**, you will need to enter the new IP address in your browser to get back into the configuration utility.

Default Subnet Enter the Subnet Mask. The default subnet Mask: mask is 255.255.255.0.

Local Domain Enter the Domain name (Optional). Name:

Enable DNS Check the box to transfer the DNS server Relay: information from your ISP to your computers. If unchecked, your computers will use the AP for a DNS server.

Refer to the next page for DHCP information.

AP SETTINGS	
Use this section to configure the internal here is the IP address that you use to ac IP address here, you may need to adjust	network settings of your AP. The IP address that is configured cess the Web-based management interface. If you change the t your PC's network settings to access the network again.
Get IP From :	Static IP (Manual)
AP IP Address :	192.168.0.50
Default Subnet Mask :	255.255.255.0
Default Gateway :	
Local Domain Name :	
Enable DNS Relay :	
DHCP SERVER SETTINGS	
Use this section to configure the built-in D network.	HCP server to assign IP address to the computers on your
Enable DHCP Server :	
DHCP IP Address Range :	100 to 199 (addresses within the LAN subnet)
DHCP Lease Time :	1440 (minutes)
DHCP CLIENT LIST	
Host Name IP Address	MAC Address Expired Time
24 - DHCP RESERVATION	
Remaining number of clients that can be o	configured : 24
Computer Name IP Addre	ss MAC Address
	Computer Name 💟
	Computer Name

### **DHCP Server Settings**

DHCP stands for Dynamic Host Control Protocol. The DAP-1150 has a built-in DHCP server. The DHCP Server will automatically assign an IP address to the computers on the LAN/private network. Be sure to set your computers to be DHCP clients by setting their TCP/IP settings to "Obtain an IP Address Automatically." When you turn your computers on, they will automatically load the proper TCP/IP settings provided by the DAP-1150. The DHCP Server will automatically allocate an unused IP address from the IP address pool to the requesting computer. You must specify the starting and ending address of the IP address pool.

Enable DHCP Check the box to enable the DHCP Server: server on your AP. Uncheck to disable this function.

#### **DHCP IP**

Address Enter the starting and ending IP addresses **Range:** for the DHCP server's IP assignment.

**DHCP Lease** The length of time for the IP address **Time:** lease. Enter the Lease time in minutes.

#### DHCP SERVER SETTINGS

E DHCF	nable DHCP Se IP Address R DHCP Lease	ərver : 🗹 ange : 100 Time : 10080	to 199 (addr (minutes)	esses within the LAN subnet
OHCP CLIENT Host Name	LIST IP Addre	ess M.	AC Address	Expired Time
LO - DHCP RE	SERVATION	N		
temaining numbe	er of clients th	iat can be conf	igured : 10	
Computer	Name I	IP Address	MAC Address	
				Computer Name 💌
				Computer Name 🗸
				Computer Name
				Computer Name  Computer Name
				Computer Name       Computer Name       Computer Name       Computer Name
				Image: Computer Name       Image: Computer Name
				<
				<
				<

## **Advanced Wireless**

This window allows you to change the behavior of the 802.11n wireless radio from the standard settings. Please be aware that any changes to the factory default settings may adversely affect the behavior of your network.

**Transmit Power:** Set the transmit power of the antennas.

- **Beacon interval:** Beacons are packets sent by an Access Point to synchronize a wireless network. Specify a value. *100* is the default setting and is recommended.
- **RTS Threshold:** This value should remain at its default setting of *2346*. If inconsistent data flow is a problem, only a minor modification should be made.
- **Fragmentation:** The fragmentation threshold, which is specified in bytes, determines whether packets will be fragmented. Packets exceeding the 2346 byte setting will be fragmented before transmission. *2346* is the default setting.
- **DTIM Interval:** (Delivery Traffic Indication Message) *1* is the default setting. A DTIM is a countdown informing clients of the next window for listening to broadcast and multicast messages.
- Preamble Type: Select Short or Long Preamble. The Preamble defines the length of the CRC block (Cyclic Redundancy Check is a common technique for detecting data transmission errors) for communication between the wireless AP and the roaming wireless

ADVANCED WIRELESS SETTINGS
These options are for users that wish to change the behavior of their 802. 11n wireless radio from the standard settings. We do not recommend changing these settings from the factory defaults. Incorrect settings may impact the performance of your wireless radio. The default settings should provide the best wireless radio performance in most environments.
Sate Stangs
ADVANCED WIRELESS SETTINGS
Transmit Power : 100%
Beacon interval : 100 (msec, range: 20~1000, default: 100)
RTS Threshold : 2346 (range: 256~2346, default:2346)
Fragmentation : 2346 (range: 1500~2346, default:2346, even number only)
DTIM interval : 1 (range: 1~255, default: 1)
Preamble Type : ③ Short Preamble O Long Preamble
CTS Mode : 🔿 None 🔿 Always 💿 Auto
Wireless Mode : 802.11 Mixed(n/g/b)
Band Width : 20/40 MHz(Auto)
Short Guard Interval : 🗹

network adapters. Auto is the default setting. Note: High network traffic areas should use the shorter preamble type.

CTS (Clear To Send) is a function used to minimize collisions among wireless devices on a wireless local area network (LAN). CTS will make sure the wireless network is clear before a wireless client attempts to send wireless data. Enabling CTS will add overhead and may lower wireless through put. **None:** CTS is typically used in a pure 802.11g environment. If CTS is set to "None" in a mixed mode environment populated by 802.11b clients, wireless collisions may occur frequently. **Always:** CTS will always be used to make sure the wireless LAN is clear before sending data. **Auto:** CTS will monitor the wireless network and automatically decide whether to implement CTS based on the amount of traffic and collisions that occurs on the wireless network.

- 802.11 Mode: 802.11n Only Select only if all of your wireless clients are 802.11n. Mixed 802.11n, 802.11b, and 802.11g - Select if you are using a mix of 802.11n, 11g, and 11b wireless clients.
  - Auto 20/40: Select if you are using both 802.11n and non-802.11n wireless devices.
    - 20MHz: Select if you are not using any 802.11n wireless clients. This is the default setting.
    - Short GI: Check this box to reduce the guard interval time therefore increasing the data capacity. However, it's less reliable and may create higher data loss.

NOTE: Some options are unavailabe in Repeater mode.

## **Device Administration**

This window will allow you to change the Administrator password. You can also enable Remote Management.

Administrator Enter a new Login Name for the Administrator account. Login Name:

- Administrator Enter a new password for the Administrator Login Name Password: and then retype the new password in the Confirm Password textbox. The administrator can make changes to the settings.
- Enable Remote Remote management allows the DAP-1150 to be configured Management: from the Internet by a web browser. A username and password is still required to access the Web-Management interface. In general, only a member of your network can browse the built-in web pages to perform Administrator tasks. This feature enables you to perform Administrator tasks from the remote (Internet) host.

ADMINISTRATOR SETTINGS		
The 'admin' account can access the management interface. The admin has read/write access and can change passwords. By default there is no password configured. It is highly recommended that you create a password to keep your AP secure.           Save Settings         Don't Save Settings		
ADMIN PASSWORD		
Please enter the same password into both boxes, for confirmation.		
New Password: •••••		
Confirm Password: ••••••		
ADMINISTRATION		
Enable Graphical Authentication:		
Enable Remote Management:		
IP Allowed to Access: 0.0.0.0		
Port: 8080 9		

IP Allowed to The Internet IP address of the computer that has access Access: to the AP. If you input an asterisk (\*) into this field, then any computer will be able to access the AP. Putting an asterisk (\*) into this field would present a security risk and is not recommended.

Port: The port number used to access the DAP-1150. For example: http://x.x.x.x8080 whereas x.x.x.x is the LAN IP address of the DAP-1150 and 8080 is the port used for the Web-Management interface.

### **Save and Restore**

This window allows you to save your configuration file to a hard drive, load configuration settings from a hard drive, and restore the AP's factory default settings.

Save Settings Use this option to save the current AP configuration
 to Local Hard settings to a file on the hard disk of the computer
 Drive: you are using. First, click the Save button. You will then see a file dialog, where you can select a location and file name for the settings.

Load Settings Use this option to load previously saved AP from Local configuration settings. First, use the Browse Hard Drive: control to find a previously save file of configuration settings. Then, click the Upload Settings button to transfer those settings to the Router.

Restore to This option will restore all configuration settings Factory Default back to the settings that were in effect at the time Settings: the AP was shipped from the factory. Any settings that have not been saved will be lost, including any rules that you have created. If you want to save the current AP configuration settings, use the Save button above.

Clear Language Click the Clear button to uninstall the language Pack: pack.

SAVE AND RESTORE SETTINGS		
Once the AP is configured you can save the configuration settings to a configuration file on your hard drive. You also have the option to load configuration settings, or restore the factory default settings.		
SAVE AND RESTORE SETTINGS		
Save Settings To Local Hard Drive : Save		
Load Settings From Local Hard Drive : Browse Upload Settings		
Restore To Factory Default Settings : Restore Device		
Clear Language Pack : Clear		

## **Firmware Update**

You can upgrade the firmware of the AP here. Make sure the firmware you want to use is on the local hard drive of the computer. Click on **Browse** to locate the firmware file to be used for the update. Please check the D-Link support site for firmware updates at http://support.dlink.com. You can download firmware upgrades to your hard drive from the D-Link support site.

- Firmware Click the Check Now button (or the link at the top Upgrade: of the window) to find out if there is an updated firmware; if so, download the new firmware to your hard drive.
- Browse: After you have downloaded the new firmware, click Browse in this window to locate the firmware update on your hard drive. Click **Upload** to complete the firmware upgrade.
- Language Pack To change the web configuration language, click Upgrade: on Browse to browse locate the language package upgrade file and click the Upload button.

#### FIRMWARE UPDATE

There may be new firmware for your DAP-1150 to improve functionality and performance. <u>Click here to check for an upgrade on our support site.</u>

To upgrade the firmware, locate the upgrade file on the local hard drive with the Browse button. Once you have found the file to be used, click the Upload button to start the firmware upgrade.

The language pack allows you to change the language of the user interface on the DAP-1150. We suggest that you upgrade your current language pack if you upgrade the firmware. This ensures that any changes in the firmware are displayed correctly.

To upgrade the language pack, locate the upgrade file on the local hard drive with the Browse button. Once you have found the file to be used, click the Upload button to start the language pack upgrade.

#### FIRMWARE INFORMATION

Current Firmware Version : 2.00 Current Firmware Date : Wed 06 Jan 2010

Check Online Now for Latest Firmware Version : Check Now

#### FIRMWARE UPGRADE

Note: Some firmware upgrades reset the configuratio defaults. Before performing an upgrade, be sure to sa	n options to the factory we the current configuration.	
To upgrade the firmware, your PC must have a wired connection to the AP. Enter the name of the firmware upgrade file, and click on the Upload button.		
Upload : Browse		
LANGUAGE PACK UPGRADE		
Upload : Browse Upload		

## **Device Info**

This window displays the current information for the DAP-1150. It will display the LAN, and Wireless information.

- Wired: Displays the MAC address and the private (local) IP settings for the AP.
- Wireless Displays the wireless MAC address and your 802.11N: wireless settings such as SSID, Channel, and Encryption status.

#### DEVICE INFORMATION All of your Internet and network connection details are displayed on this page. The firmware version is also displayed here. Firmware Version : 2.00 , Wed 06 Jan 2010 WIRED MAC Address : 00:05:5d:74:09:02 Connection : IP Address : 192.168.0.50 Subnet Mask : 255.255.255.0 Default Gateway : WIRELESS 802.11N SSID : dlink Channel : 6 Encryption : Disabled

## Log

This window allows you to view a log of activities on the AP. This is especially helpful detecting unauthorized network usage.

First Page: View the first page of the log.

Last Page: View the last page of the log.

**Previous:** View the previous page.

**Next:** View the next page.

Clear: Clear the log.

- Link to Log Click this button to go directly to the Log Settings Settings:
- Save Log File: Click on the Save button link on this window to save the log file to your local hard drive.
- Syslog Server: Click the checkbox to save the log in the log server in the LAN side.
  - Log Type Click the checkbox(es) of the type of log information &Level: requested: "System, Firewall & Security, AP Status, Critical, Warning and Information"
- Send by Mail: Enter the your SNTP server name(or IP address) and enter your mail address before sending your system log by mail.

VIEW LOG		
The View Log displays the activities occurring on the DAP-1150.		
LOG FILES		
First Page Last Page Previous Next Page 1 of 1	Clear Link To Log Settings	
Time	Message	
Jan 1 00:00:14	MAC filter disabled.	
Jan 1 00:00:04	System started.	

LOG SETTINGS		
Logs can be saved by sending it to a Save Settings Don't Save Set	n admin email address. ettings	
SAVE LOG FILE		
Save Log File To Local Hard Drive	ave	
SYSLOG SERVER		
Enable Logging To Syslog Server: Syslog Server IP Address: [	<< Com	puter Name 💟
LOG TYPE & LEVEL		
LOG TYPE & LEVEL	Firewall & Security	Router Status
LOG TYPE & LEVEL Log Type: System Log Level: Critical	Firewall & Security	Router Status
LOG TYPE & LEVEL Log Type: System Log Level: Critical	✓ Firewall & Security ○ Warning	Router Status
LOG TYPE & LEVEL Log Type: System Log Level: Critical SEND BY MAIL Email Address:	Firewall & Security Warning	Router Status
LOG TYPE & LEVEL Log Type: System Log Level: Critical SEND BY MAIL Email Address: Email Subject:	Firewall & Security Warning	Router Status
LOG TYPE & LEVEL Log Type: System Log Level: Critical SEND BY MAIL Email Address: Email Subject: Sender Email Address:	Firewall & Security Warning	Router Status
LOG TYPE & LEVEL Log Type: ♥ System Log Level: □ Critical SEND BY MAIL Email Address: Email Subject: Sender Email Address: SMTP Server / IP Address:	Firewall & Security Warning	Router Status
LOG TYPE & LEVEL Log Type: ♥ System Log Level: □ Critical SEND BY MAIL Email Address: Email Subject: Sender Email Address: SMTP Server / IP Address: User Name:		Router Status
LOG TYPE & LEVEL Log Type: ♥ System Log Level: □ Critical SEND BY MAIL Email Address: Email Subject: Sender Email Address: SMTP Server / IP Address: User Name: Password:		Router Status

## Wireless

The wireless client table displays a list of current connected wireless clients. This table also displays the connection time and MAC address of the connected wireless client.

CONNECTED WIRELESS CLIENT LIST					
The Wireless Client table below displays Wireless clients Connected to the AP (Access Point).					
NUMBER OF WIRELESS CLIENTS : 4					
Connect Time	MAC Address	IP Address	Mode	Rate	Signal (%)
0 days, 00:29:29	00:19:D2:AE:DE:F7	N/A	11g	54	72
0 days, 00:15:11	00:26:5E:E9:5C:1D	N/A	11g	54	100
0 days, 2:15:30	00:21:5C:39:2F:25	N/A	11n	72.2	86
0 days, 00:10:25	00:26:5E:E8:03:CC	N/A	11g	54	76

## **Statistics**

The window below displays the Traffic Statistics. Here you can view the amount of packets that pass through the DAP-1150 on the LAN port. The traffic counter will reset if the device is rebooted.

TRAFFIC STATIS	rics	
Traffic Statistics displays Receive and Transmit packets passing through the DAP-1150.		
Refresh		
	Receive	Transmit
WIRED	5002 Packets	536 Packets
WIRELESS 11n	1668275 Packets	22533 Packets

## Help

Click the desired hyperlink to get more information about how to use the AP.



# **Configuration for Router Mode**

## **Web-based Configuration Utility**

If you wish to change the default settings or optimize the performance of the DAP-1150, you may use the configuration utility that D-Link has included a configuration utility for this purpose.

After you have completed the initial installation, you can access the configuration menu, at any time, by opening the web-browser and typing in the ip address of the DAP-1150. The DAP-1150's default ip address is shown below:

1 Open the web browser	Microsoft Internet Explorer
	File Edit View Favorites Tools Help
2. Type in the <b>ip address</b> of the DAP-1150.(192.168.0.50)	$\bigcirc$ Back $\bullet$ $\bigcirc$ $\bullet$ $\textcircled{N}$ $\textcircled{N}$ $\textcircled{N}$ $\textcircled{N}$ Search $\checkmark$
	Product Page: DAP-1150 Firmware Version: v1.0
3. Type <b>admin</b> in the <b>User Name</b>	D-Link
field	LOGIN Log in to the Access Point
4. Leave the <b>Password</b> blank	User Name : Dessword : Log In
5. Click <b>OK</b>	
	WIRELESS

Note. When DAP-1150 operates as Router mode, the ethernet port of DAP-1150 is configured as WAN interface, you will need to connect wirelessly to the DAP-1150 to configure it. The default SSID of DAP-1150 is "dlink".

## **Setup Wizard**

You may run the setup wizard from the opening Internet Setup window to quickly set up your router. Click **Internet Connection Setup Wizard**, you will be directed to the first window of the wizard.

Click Next to continue.

Create a new password and then click **Next** to continue.



WELCOME TO THE D-LINK SETUP WIZARD

This wizard will guide you through a step-by-step process to configure your new D-Link router and connect to the Internet.

:	Step 1: Set your Password Step 2: Select your Time Zone Step 3: Configure your Internet Connection Step 4: Save Settings and Connect
	Next Cancel



Select your time zone and NTP-server from the drop-down menu and then click **Next** to continue.

If you want to change the admin account password, enter a new password and click **Next**.

Select the type of Internet connection you use and then click **Next** to continue.

If you selected Dynamic, you may need to enter the MAC address of the
computer that was last connected directly to your modem. If you are currently
using that computer, click Clone Your PC's MAC Address and then click
Next to continue.

The Host Name is optional but may be required by some ISPs. The default host name is the device name of the Router and may be changed.

STEP 2: SELEC	T YOUR TIME ZONE
Select the appror	riste time zone for your location. This information is required to configure the time-based optic
for the router.	nace and zone for your location. This information is required to configure the ante-based oper
	Time Zone : (GMT-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada): Tituana
	NTP Server Used : htp1.dlink.com
	buil word found
	Prev vext Cancel
STEP 1: SET Y	OUR PASSWORD
By default, your n based configuration	ew D-Link Router does not have a password configured for administrator access to the Web- in pages. To secure your new networking device, please set and verify a password below:
	Descured a local second
	Prev Next Cancel
STEP 3: CONFIG	JURE YOUR INTERNET CONNECTION
O Username Choose this optio	<sup>11</sup> / Password Connection (PPPoE) if your Internet connection requires a username and password to get online. Most DSL modems use
type of connectio	n.
Choose this optio type of connectio	/ Password Connection (PPTP) n if your Internet connection requires a username and password to get online. Most DSL modems use n.
O Username	/ Password Connection (L2TP)
type of connectio	n if your internet connection requires a username and password to get online. Most USL modems use n.
O Static IP A	ddress Connection
manually.	The your internet setup Provider provided you with 1P Address information that needs to be conligure
O Russia PPT Choose this optio access the Intern	P (Dual Access) in if your Internet connection requires a username and password to get online as well as a static route et Service Provider's internal network. Certain ISPs in Russia use this type of connection.
O Russia PPP Choose this optio	of (Dual Access) in if your Internet connection requires a username and password to get online as well as a static route or Service Provider's internal network. Certain ISPs in Ruissia use this two of connection
and another	
	Prev Next Cancel
DHCP CONNEC	TION (DYNAMIC IP ADDRESS)
To set up this cor originally connects	nection, please make sure that you are connected to the D-Link Router with the PC that wa ad to your broadband connection. If you are, then click the Clone MAC button to copy your
CORPORATION AND A DESCRIPTION OF A DESCR	drivers to the D Link Deuter
computer's MAC /	Address to the D-Link Router.

MAC Address : (Optional)
Host Name : DIR-300
Note: You may also need to provide a Host Name. If you do not have or know this information, please contact your ISP.
Prev Next Cancel

If you selected PPPoE, enter your PPPoE username and password. Click **Next** to continue.

Select **Static** if your ISP assigned you the IP address, subnet mask, gateway, and DNS server addresses.

**Note:** Make sure to remove your PPPoE software from your computer. The software is no longer needed and will not work through a router.

If you selected PPTP, enter your PPTP username and password. Click **Next** to continue.

USERNAME AND PASSWORD CONNECTION (PPPOE)					
set up this connection you will need to have a Username and Password from your Internet Service Provider. If do not have this information, please contact your ISP.					
Address Mode :	⊙ Dynamic IP ○ Static IP				
IP Address :					
User Name :					
Password :	•••••				
Verify Password :	•••••				
Service Name :	(Optional)				
Note: You may also need to provide a Service Name. If you do not have or know this information, please contact your ISP.					
(Prev) (Next) (Cancel)					

To Vou

SET USERNAME AND PASSWURD CUNNI	ECTION (PPTP)	
To set up this connection you will need to have You also need PPTP IP adress. If you do not have	a Username and Password from yo e this information, please contact	our Internet Service Provider. your ISP.
Address Mode :	💿 Dynamic IP ( Static IP	
PPTP IP Address :	0.0.0.0	
PPTP Subnet Mask :	0.0.0.0	
PPTP Gateway IP Address :	0.0.0.0	
PPTP Server IP Address (may be same as gateway) :		
User Name :		
Password :	••••••	
Verify Password :	••••••	
	Prev Next Cancel	

SET USERNAME AND PASSWORD CONNECTION (L2TP)
To set up this connection you will need to have a Username and Password from your Internet Service Provider.
You also need L2TP IP adress. If you do not have this information, please contact your ISP.
Address Mode: 
Dynamic IP
L2TP PL Address:
0.0.0
L2TP Gateway IP Address:
0.0.0
L2TP Subnet Mask:
0.0.0
L2TP Server IP Address:
0.0.0
L2TP Mathematical Service IP
L2TP Server IP Address:
0.0.0
L2TP Server IP Address:
0.0.0
L2TP Mathematical Service IP
L2TP Mathematical Service IP
L2TP Server IP Address:
0.0.0
L2TP Mathematical Service IP
L2TP

If you selected L2TP, enter your L2TP username and password. Click **Next** to continue.

If you selected Static, enter your network settings supplied by your Internet provider. Click Next to continue.

Click **Connect** to save your settings.

Please allow 1-2 minutes for rebooting. When the router has finished rebooting, the opening window will be displayed.

T STATIC IP ADDRESS CONNECTION	
set up this connection you will need to have a complete list of IP information provided by your Internet vice Provider. If you have a Static IP connection and do not have this information, please contact your IS	3P.
IP Address : 0.0.0.0	
Subnet Mask : 0.0.0.0	
Gateway Address : 0.0.0.0	
Primary DNS Address: 0.0.0.0	
Secondary DNS Address : 0.0.0.0	
Prev Next Cancel	

SI



REBOOTING	
Saving Changes and Restarting.	
If you changed the IP address of the router you will need to change the IP address in your browser before accessing the configuration Web site again.	

#### Internet Setup Static (assigned by ISP)

Select Static IP Address if all WAN IP information is provided to you by your ISP. You will need to enter in the IP address, subnet mask, gateway address, and DNS address(es) provided to you by your ISP. Each IP address entered in the fields must be in the appropriate IP form, which are four octets separated by a dot (x.x.x.x). The Router will not accept the IP address if it is not in this format.

IP Address: Enter the IP address assigned by your ISP.

- Subnet Mask: Enter the Subnet Mask assigned by your ISP.
- **ISP Gateway** Enter the Gateway assigned by your ISP. Address:
- MAC Address: The default MAC Address is set to the WAN's physical interface MAC address on the Broadband Router. It is not recommended that you change the default MAC address unless required by your ISP.
  - **Clone MAC** The default MAC address is set to the WAN's physical **Address:** interface MAC address on the Broadband Router. You can use the **Clone MAC Address** button to copy the MAC address of the Ethernet Card installed by your ISP and replace the WAN MAC address with the MAC address of the router. It is not recommended that you change the default MAC address unless required by your ISP.
  - Primary DNS Enter the Primary DNS server IP address assigned by your Address: ISP.



Secondary DNS This is optional. Address:

**MTU:** Maximum Transmission Unit - you may need to change the MTU for optimal performance with your specific ISP. *1492* is the default MTU.

### Internet Setup Dynamic

To manually set up the Internet connection, click the **Manual Internet Connection Setup** button on the Router's opening window.

Product Page : DAP-1150

Access Checking this box disables NAT and turns the Router into Point an Access Point only. Mode:

Host The Host Name is optional but may be required by someName: ISPs. The default host name is the device name of the Router and may be changed.

MAC Address: The default MAC Address is set to the WAN's physical interface MAC address on the Broadband Router. It is not recommended that you change the default MAC address unless required by your ISP.

**Clone MAC** The default MAC address is set to the WAN's physical **Address:** interface MAC address on the Broadband Router. You can use the "Clone MAC Address" button to copy the MAC address of the Ethernet Card installed by your ISP and replace the WAN MAC address with the MAC address of the router. It is not recommended that you change the default MAC address unless required by your ISP.

Primary / Enter the DNS (Domain Name Server) server IP address Secondary assigned by your ISP. DNS



Addresses:

MTU: Maximum Transmission Unit - You may need to change the MTU for optimal performance with your specific ISP.

Hardware Version : B1 Firmware Version : 2.00

#### Internet Setup PPPoE

Choose PPPoE (Point to Point Protocol over Ethernet) if your ISP uses a PPPoE connection. Your ISP will provide you with a username and password. This option is typically used for DSL services. Make sure to remove your PPPoE software from your computer. The software is no longer needed and will not work through a router.

**PPPoE:** Select **Dynamic** (most common) or **Static**. Select **Static** if your ISP assigned you the IP address, subnet mask, gateway, and DNS server addresses.

**User Name:** Enter your PPPoE user name.

- **Password:** Enter your PPPoE password and then retype the password in the next box.
- Service Name: Enter the ISP Service Name (optional).
  - IP Address: Enter the IP address (Static PPPoE only).

DNS	Enter the Primary and Secondary DNS Server Addresses (Static
Addresses:	PPPoE only).

- Maximum Idle Enter a maximum idle time during which the Internet connection Time: is maintained during inactivity. To disable this feature, enable Auto-reconnect.
  - **MTU:** Maximum Transmission Unit You may need to change the MTU for optimal performance with your specific ISP. *1492* is the default MTU.

**Connection** Select either **Always-on**, **Manual**, or **Connect-on demand**. **Mode Select:** 



#### **Internet Setup PPTP**

Choose PPTP (Point-to-Point-Tunneling Protocol) if your ISP uses a PPTP connection. Your ISP will provide you with a username and password. This option is typically used for DSL services.

PPTP:	Select <b>Dynamic</b> (most common) or <b>Static</b> . Select <b>Static</b> if	Froductrage: DAF-11					
	your ISP assigned you the IP address subnet mask gateway	DIS	<b>1</b> _2				
	you for assigned you their address, subhermask, gateway,						
	and DNS server addresses.						-
		DAP-1150	SETUP	ADVANCED	MAINTENANCE	STATUS	HELP
IP Address:	Enter the IP address (Static PPTP only).	Internet Setup	INTERNET CONNECTI	ION			Helpful Hints
		Wireless Setup	Use this section to configu choose from: Static IP, DH Access). If you are unsure	ure your Internet Connect ICP, PPPoE, PPTP, L2TP, e of your connection meth	ion method. There are several Russian PPTP(Dual Access) and iod, please contact your Interr	l connection methods to d Russian PPPoE(Dual net Service Provider.	<ul> <li>Internet Conne When configuring in router to access the Internet, be sure to</li> </ul>
Subnet Mask:	Enter the Primary and Secondary DNS Server Addresses	Logout	<ul> <li>Note: If using the PPPoE computers.</li> </ul>	option, you will need to re	move or disable any PPPoE clie	ent software on your	Connection Type drop down menu.
	(Static PPTP only)						are unsure of which to choose, please co
			Save Settings Do	on't Save Settings			your Internet Ser Provider (ISP).
0			INTERNET CONNECTI	ION TYPE			• Support: If you are having to
Gateway:	Enter the Gateway IP Address provided by your ISP.		Choose the mode to be us	sed by the router to conn	ect to the Internet.		accessing the Interr through the router, check any settings
DNO			My Internet Connection	n is : PPTP (Username / I	Password)		have entered on th and verify them with ISD if needed
DNS:	The DNS server information will be supplied by your ISP		РРТР				Mara
	(Internet Service Provider.)				uite Descides (TCD)		PROCESS.
			Enter the information prov	nded by your internet se	vice Provider (ISP).		
Server IP:	Enter the Server IP provided by your ISP (optional)		TD Adda	💿 Dynamic IP 🔘	Static IP		
	Enter the Gervern' provided by your for (optional).		Subnet Ma	ask:	issigned by your 15P)		
			Gatew	ay:			
PPTP Account:	Enter your PPTP account name.		D	NS :	]	الحمو	
			MAC Addre	ess : Clone MAC Addr	ess	on only	
PPTP Password	Enter your DRTP password and then returns the password		Server IP/Na	me :			
			PPTP Accou	unt:			
	in the next box.		PPTP Confirm Passwo	ord : ••••••			
			Maximum Idle Ti	me : 5 Minutes			
Maximum Idle	Enter a maximum idle time during which the Internet		м	TU: 1400	New Celeville		
Time	connection is maintained during inactivity. To dischla this		Connect mode sele	ect : O Manual O Con	nect-on demand		
i ime:	connection is maintained during mactivity. To disable this						
	teature, enable Auto-reconnect.		Save Settings Do	on't Save Settings			

WIRELESS

MTU: Maximum Transmission Unit - You may need to change the MTU for optimal performance.

Connect Mode: Select either Always-on, Manual, or Connect-on demand.

2.00

#### Internet Setup L2TP

Choose L2TP (Layer 2 Tunneling Protocol) if your ISP uses a L2TP connection. Your ISP will provide you with a username and password. This option is typically used for DSL services.

- L2TP: Select Dynamic (most common) or Static. Select Static if your ISP assigned you the IP address, subnet mask, gateway, and DNS server addresses.
- **IP Address:** Enter the IP address (Static L2TP only).
- Subnet Mask: Enter the Primary and Secondary DNS Server Addresses (Static L2TP only).
  - Gateway: Enter the Gateway IP Address provided by your ISP.
    - **DNS:** The DNS server information will be supplied by your ISP (Internet Service Provider.)
  - Server IP: Enter the Server IP provided by your ISP (optional).
- L2TP Account: Enter your L2TP account name.
  - **L2TP** Enter your L2TP password and then retype the password **Password:** in the next box.
- Maximum Idle Enter a maximum idle time during which the Internet Time: connection is maintained during inactivity. To disable this feature, enable Auto-reconnect.
  - MTU: Maximum Transmission Unit You may need to change the MTU for optimal performance with your specific ISP.

**Connect Mode:** Select either Always-on, Manual, or Connect-on demand.



#### Internet Setup Dual Access (for Russia only)

There are two main steps to configure a Dual Access Internet connection for Russia. First, configure a PPPoE connection (as previously described for PPPoE connections), and add the physical WAN IP settings as instructed from the ISP. Second, configure a PPTP connection (as previously described for PPTP connections). In addition, the second step also includes an option to use a MAC address that will always be associated with the connection. The MAC address is entered manually or copied from the computer.





Enable Check the box to enable the wireless function. If you do Wireless: not want to use wireless, uncheck the box to disable all the wireless functions.

Wireless Service Set Identifier (SSID) is the name of your wireless Network Name: network. Create a name using up to 32 characters. The SSID is case-sensitive.

Enable Indicates the channel setting for the DAP-1150. By default
Wireless the channel is set to 6. The Channel can be changed to
Channel: fit the channel setting for an existing wireless network or to customize the wireless network. The Auto Channel
Selection setting can be selected to allow the DAP-1150 to choose the channel with the least amount of interference.

- **Transmission** Use the drop-down menu to select the appropriate **Rate:** Transmission Rate in Mbits per second. Many users will want to use the default setting, *Best (automatic)*.
- WMM Enable: Enable Wi-Fi Multimedia to enjoy basic quality of service features. WMM prioritizes traffic according to four access categories: voice, video, best effort, and background.



Enable Hidden Check this option if you would not like the SSID of your wireless network to be broadcasted by the DAP-1150. If this option Wireless: is checked, the SSID of the DAP-1150 will not be seen by Site Survey utilities so your wireless clients will have to know the SSID of your DAP-1150 in order to connect to it.

- 1. To enable wireless security on the Router, use the drop-down menu to select the desired option. To enable WEP, select *Enable WEP Wireless Security* (basic).
- 2. Next to Authentication, select either Open or Shared Key. Shared Key provides greater security.
- **3.** Select either *64Bit* or *128Bit* encryption from the drop-down menu next to **WEP Encryption**.
- 4. Next to **Default Key Type**, select *WEP Key 1* and enter a WEP key that you create. Make sure you enter this key exactly on all your wireless devices. You may enter up to four different keys either using *Hex* or *ASCII*. *Hex* is recommended (letters A-F and numbers 0-9 are valid). In *ASCII* all numbers and letters are valid.
- 5. Click Save Settings to save your settings. If you are configuring the Router with a wireless adapter, you will lose connectivity until you enable WEP on your adapter and enter the same WEP key as you did on the Router.



#### NOTE:

It is recommended to enable encryption on your wireless Router before your wireless network adapters. Please establish wireless connectivity before enabling encryption. Your wireless signal may degrade when enabling encryption due to the added overhead.

- **1.** To enable *Enable WPA/WPA2 Wireless Security (enhanced).*
- 2. Next to Cipher Type, select TKIP, AES, or AUTO.
- 3. Next to PSK/EAP, select PSK.
- **4.** Next to **Network Key**, enter a passphrase. The key is an alpha-numeric password between 8 and 63 characters long. The password can include symbols (!?\*&\_) and spaces. Make sure you enter this key exactly the same on all other wireless clients.
- 5. Click Save Settings to save your settings. If you are configuring the router with a wireless adapter, you will lose connectivity until you enable WPA/WPA2 (whichever of the three options you have selected above) on your adapter and enter the same network key as you did on the router.

WIRELESS SECURITY MODE	
Security Mode	Enable WPA/WPA2 Wireless Security (enhanced)
WPA/WPA2	
WPA/WPA2 requires stations to use I	high grade encryption and authentication.
Cipher Type	a : AUTO(TKIP/AES)
PSK / EAP	PSK
Network Key	/:
	(8~63 ASCII or 64 HEX)

- **1.** To enable WPA/WPA2 for a RADIUS server, next to **Security Mode**, selec or *Enable WPA/WPA2 Wireless Security (enhanced)*.
- 2. Next to Cipher Type, select TKIP, AES, or Auto.
- 3. Next to **PSK/EAP**, select *EAP*.
- 4. Next to **RADIUS Server 1** enter the **IP Address** of your RADIUS server.
- 5. Next to **Port**, enter the port you are using with your RADIUS server. *1812* is the default port.
- 6. Next to Shared Secret, enter the security key.
- 7. If you have a secondary RADIUS server, enter its IP address, port, and secret key.
- 8. Click Save Settings to save your settings.

WIRELESS SECURI	TY MODE	
	Security Mode : Enable WPA/WPA2 Wireless Security (enhanced) 💌	
WPA/WPA2		
WPA/WPA2 requires st	ations to use high grade encryption and authentication.	
	Cipher Type : AUTO(TKIP/AES) V PSK / EAP : EAP V	
802.1X		
RADIUS Server	IP Address : Port : Shared Secret :	

# LAN Setup

This section will allow you to change the local network settings of the router and to configure the DHCP settings.

**Router IP** Enter the IP address of the router. The default **Address:** IP address is 192.168.0.50.

If you change the IP address, once you click **Apply**, you will need to enter the new IP address in your browser to get back into the configuration utility.

- **Default Subnet** Enter the Subnet Mask. The default subnet mask **Mask:** is 255.255.255.0.
- Local Domain Enter the Domain name (Optional). Name:
  - Enable DNS Check the box to transfer the DNS server Relay: information from your ISP to your computers. If unchecked, your computers will use the router for a DNS server.

Refer to the next page for DHCP information.

duct Page:DAP-1150				Hardware Version : B1	Firmware Version : 2.00
	Č				
P-1150 //	SETUP	ADVANCED	MAINTENANCE	STATUS	HELP
ernet Setup	NETWORK SETTING		•		Helpful Hints
reless Setup	Use this section to config DHCP server to assign I here is the IP address the IP address in this section again. Please note that this settings here to get	gure the internal network se a ddresses to computers o atdy ou use to access the W aty you may need to adjust y a section is optional and your network up and ru	ettings of your AP and also to n your network. The IP addr teb-based management inter iour PC's network settings to you do not need to chan nning.	configure the built-in ses that is configured face. If you change the access the network ge any of the	<ul> <li>If you already have a DHCP server on your network or are using static. IP addresses on all the devices on your network, uncheck Enable DHCP Server to disable this feature.</li> </ul>
	Save Settings	Don't Save Settings			
	AP SETTINGS				
L H 1	Jse this section to config nere is the IP address th IP address here, you ma	gure the internal network se lat you use to access the W ly need to adjust your PC's Get IP From : Static IP AP TP Address : 192,168.0	ettings of your AP. The IP ad leb-based management inter network settings to access the (Manual)	dress that is configured face. If you change the ne network again.	
	Defaul	t Subnet Mask : 255.255.2	55.0		
	Local	Domain Name :			
	Ena	ble DNS Relay : 🛛 🗹			
	DHCP SERVER SETT	TINGS			
L r	Use this section to config network.	gure the built-in DHCP serve	er to assign IP address to the	computers on your	
	Enable DHCP IP A DH	DHCP Server : ddress Range : 100 t CP Lease Time : 1440	o 199 (addresses within t (minutes)	he LAN subnet)	
	DHCP CLIENT LIST				
	Host Name IP 06632NBWINXP 19	Address MAC Addr 2. 168.0. 100 00: 1C:BF:	ess Expired Time B4:BE:28 23 hr(s) 48 m	in(s) 20 sec(s)	
	24 - DHCP RESERV	ATION			
F	Remaining number of clie	ents that can be configured	: 24		
	Computer Name	IP Address	MAC Address		
				omputer Name 💟	
				omputer Name 🔽	
				omputer Name 💟	

### **DHCP Server Settings**

DHCP stands for Dynamic Host Control Protocol. The DAP-1150 has a built-in DHCP server. The DHCP Server will automatically assign an IP address to the computers on the LAN/private network. Be sure to set your computers to be DHCP clients by setting their TCP/IP settings to "Obtain an IP Address Automatically." When you turn your computers on, they will automatically load the proper TCP/IP settings provided by the DAP-1150. The DHCP Server will automatically allocate an unused IP address from the IP address pool to the requesting computer. You must specify the starting and ending address of the IP address pool.

**Enable DHCP** Check the box to enable the DHCP server on **Server:** your router. Uncheck to disable this function.

**DHCP IP** Enter the starting and ending IP addresses for **Address Range:** the DHCP server's IP assignment.

**DHCP Lease** The length of time for the IP address lease. **Time:** Enter the Lease time in minutes.

#### DHCP SERVER SETTINGS

DHCF	nable DHCP Serv PIP Address Ran DHCP Lease Tir	ver: 🔽 Ige: 100 me: 10080	to 199 (addre (minutes)	esses within the LAN subnet
OHCP CLIENT Host Name	LIST IP Address	s MA	C Address	Expired Time
LO - DHCP RE	SERVATION			
temaining numbe	er of clients that	t can be config	gured : 10	
Computer	r Name IP	Address	MAC Address	
				Computer Name 💌
				Computer Name 💌
				Computer Name 💌
				Computer Name 💌
				Computer Name  Computer Name
				<
				<
				<
				<

## **Advanced Wireless**

This window allows you to change the behavior of the 802.11g wireless radio from the standard settings. Please be aware that any changes to the factory default settings may adversely affect the behavior of your network.

**Transmit Power:** Set the transmit power of the antennas.

- **Beacon interval:** Beacons are packets sent by an Access Point to synchronize a wireless network. Specify a value. *100* is the default setting and is recommended.
- **RTS Threshold:** This value should remain at its default setting of *2346*. If inconsistent data flow is a problem, only a minor modification should be made.
- **Fragmentation:** The fragmentation threshold, which is specified in bytes, determines whether packets will be fragmented. Packets exceeding the 2346 byte setting will be fragmented before transmission. *2346* is the default setting.
- **DTIM Interval:** (Delivery Traffic Indication Message) *1* is the default setting. A DTIM is a countdown informing clients of the next window for listening to broadcast and multicast messages.
- **Preamble Type:** Select Short or Long Preamble. The Preamble defines the length of the CRC block (Cyclic Redundancy Check is a common technique for detecting data transmission errors) for communication between the wireless router and the

ADVANCED WIRELESS SETTINGS
These options are for users that wish to change the behavior of their 802.11n wireless radio from the standard settings. We do not recommend changing these settings from the factory defaults. Incorrect settings may impact the performance of your wireless radio. The default settings should provide the best wireless radio performance in most environments.
Save Settings Don't Save Settings
ADVANCED WIRELESS SETTINGS
Transmit Power: 100%
Beacon interval : 100 (msec, range:20~1000, default:100)
RTS Threshold : 2346 (range: 256~2346, default:2346)
Fragmentation : 2346 (range: 1500~2346, default:2346, even number only)
DTIM interval : 1 (range: 1~255, default: 1)
Preamble Type : 💿 Short Preamble 🔘 Long Preamble
CTS Mode : 🔘 None 🔘 Always 💿 Auto
Wireless Mode : 802.11 Mixed(n/g/b)
Band Width : 20/40 MHz(Auto)
Short Guard Interval : 🔽

roaming wireless network adapters. Auto is the default setting. Note: High network traffic areas should use the shorter preamble type.

- CTS Mode: CTS (Clear To Send) is a function used to minimize collisions among wireless devices on a wireless local area network (LAN). CTS will make sure the wireless network is clear before a wireless client attempts to send wireless data. Enabling CTS will add overhead and may lower wireless through put. None: CTS is typically used in a pure 802.11g environment. If CTS is set to "None" in a mixed mode environment populated by 802.11b clients, wireless collisions may occur frequently. Always: CTS will always be used to make sure the wireless LAN is clear before sending data. Auto: CTS will monitor the wireless network and automatically decide whether to implement CTS based on the amount of traffic and collisions that occurs on the wireless network.
- 802.11 Mode: 802.11n Only Select only if all of your wireless clients are 802.11n.Mixed 802.11n, 802.11b, and 802.11g Select if you are using a mix of 802.11n, 11g, and 11b wireless clients.
  - Auto 20/40: Select if you are using both 802.11n and non-802.11n wireless devices.

20MHz: Select if you are not using any 802.11n wireless clients. This is the default setting.

Short GI: Check this box to reduce the guard interval time therefore increasing the data capacity. However, it's less reliable and may create higher data loss.

D-Link DAP-1150 User Manual

## **MAC** Filter

Use MAC (Media Access Control) Filters to allow or deny LAN (Local Area Network) computers by their MAC addresses from accessing the Internet via Network. You can either manually add a MAC address or select the MAC address from the list of clients that are currently connected to the Broadband Router.

- **Configure MAC** Select *Turn MAC Filtering OFF, Turn MAC Filtering ON* **Filter:** and ALLOW computers listed to access the network, or *Turn MAC Filtering ON and DENY computers listed to* access the network.
- MAC Address: Enter the MAC address you would like to filter. To find the MAC address on a computer, please refer to the Networking Basics section in this manual.
  - DHCP Client Select a DHCP client from the drop-down menu and List: click the arrow to copy that MAC Address.
    - Schedule: The schedule of time when the network filter will be enabled. The schedule may be set to Always, which will allow the particular service to always be enabled. You can create your own times in the Maintenance > Schedules section.

MAC FILTERING			
The MAC (Media Access Cont MAC Address of the network network adapter. This featur Save Settings Don't	roller) A adapter e can be Save Se	ddress filter option is used ·. A MAC address is a uniq e configured to ALLOW or I ttings	i to control network access based on the ue ID assigned by the manufacturer of the DENY network/Internet access.
24 - MAC FILTERING R	ULES		
Configure MAC Filtering belo	w:		
Turn MAC Filtering OFF			$\checkmark$
Remaining number of rules th	at can b	e created: 24	
MAC Address		DHCP Client List	Schedule
	<<	Computer Name	Always New Schedule
	<<	Computer Name	Always New Schedule
	<<	Computer Name 💟	Always New Schedule
	<<	Computer Name	Always New Schedule
	<<	Computer Name	Always New Schedule
	<<	Computer Name	Always New Schedule
	<<	Computer Name	Always New Schedule
	<<	Computer Name	Always New Schedule
	<<	Computer Name	Always New Schedule
	<<	Computer Name	Always New Schedule

## **Port Forwarding**

This will allow you to open a single port or a range of ports.

**Rule:** Check the box to enabled the rule.

Name: Enter a name for the rule.

- IP Address: Enter the IP address of the computer on your local network that you want to allow the incoming service to.
  - Start Port/ Enter the port or ports that you want to open. If End Port: you want to open one port, enter the same port in both boxes.

Traffic Type: Select TCP, UDP, or Any

ADV	ANCED PORT FO	RWARDING RULES		
The / redire hosti	Advanced Port Forwa action to an internal I ng online services su we Settings Do	arding option allows you to define a s AN IP Address and Private LAN port ch as FTP or Web Servers.	ingle public port on your ra if required. This feature is	outer for s useful for
24 -	ADVANCED POR	T FORWARDING RULES		
Rem	aining number of rule	s that can be created: 24		
			Port	Traffic Type
	Name	<< Application Name	Public Port	
	IP Address	< Computer Name	Private Port	ANY M
	Name	<< Application Name	Public Port	Any 🔽
	IP Address	Computer Name	Private Port	
	Name	< Application Name	Public Port	
	IP Address	Computer Name	Private Port	Any M
	Name	<	Public Port	
	IP Address	Computer Name	Private Port	Any 💟

## **Application Rules**

Some applications require multiple connections, such as Internet gaming, video conferencing, Internet telephony and others. These applications have difficulties working through NAT (Network Address Translation). Special Applications makes some of these applications work with the DAP-1150.

Rule: Check the box to enable the rule.

Name: Enter a name for the rule.

- **Trigger Port:** This is the port used to trigger the application. It can be either a single port or a range of ports.
- **Firewall Port:** This is the port number on the WAN side that will be used to access the application. You may define a single port or a range of ports. You can use a comma to add multiple ports or port ranges.

Traffic Type: Select TCP, UDP, or Any.

APPLICATION RULES			
The Application Rules option is used to open single or multiple ports in your firewall when the router senses data sent to the Internet on an outgoing "Trigger" port or port range. Special Application rules apply to all computers on your internal network.			
Save Settings Don't Save Settings			
24 - APPLICATION RULES			
Remaining number of rules that can be created: 24			
	Port	Traffic Type	
	Trigger	Any 🔽	
Application Name	Firewall	Any 💟	
	Trigger	Any 💟	
Application Name	Firewall	Any 🔽	
	Trigger	Any 🔽	
Application Name	Firewall	Any 💟	

## **Parental Control**

This feature allows you to create a list of websites that you want to either allow or deny users access.

**Configure** Select *Turn Parental Control OFF, Turn Parental* **Parental** *Control ON and ALLOW computers access to ONLY* **Control:** *these sites, or Turn Parental Control ON and DENY computers access to ONLY these sites.* 

Enter the keywords or URLs that you want to **Website URL:** block (or allow). Any URL with the keyword in it will be blocked.

Schedule: The schedule of time when the parental control Schedule: filter will be enabled. The schedule may be set to Always, which will allow the particular service to always be enabled. You can create your own times in the Maintenance > Schedules section.

PARENTAL CONTROL RULES	
Parental Control are useful tools for restricting Internet a quickly create a list of all web sites that you wish to allow option allows you to control when clients or PCs connecte Internet. Save Settings Don't Save Settings	ccess. The Website URL option allows you to or deny users from accessing. The Schedule d to the Router are allowed to access the
24 - PARENTAL CONTROL RULES	
Configure Parental Control Rules below: Turn Parental Control Rules OFF Remaining number of rules that can be created: 24	
Website URL	Schedule
	Always New Schedule
	Always New Schedule
	Always New Schedule
	Always New Schedule           Always         New Schedule           Always         New Schedule
	Always New Schedule           Always         New Schedule           Always         New Schedule           Always         New Schedule           Always         New Schedule
	Always     New Schedule
	Always     New Schedule
	Always     New Schedule       Always     New Schedule

# **QoS Engine**

The QoS Engine option helps improve your network gaming performance by prioritizing applications. By default the QoS Engine settings are disabled and application priority is not classified automatically.

- Enable QOS: This option is disabled by default. Enable this option for better performance and experience with online games and other interactive applications, such as VoIP.
- Automatic This option is enabled by default when the QoS Uplink Speed: Engine option is enabled. This option will allow your router to automatically determine the uplink speed of your Internet connection.
- Measured The speed at which data can be transferred from Uplink Speed: the router to your ISP. This is determined by your ISP. ISP's often speed as a download/upload pair. For example, 1.5Mbits/284Kbits. Using this example, you would enter 284. Alternatively you can test your uplink speed with a service such as www.dslreports.com.



- Save Settings Don't Save Settings
- Connection By default, the router automatically determines whether the underlying connection is an xDSL/Frame-relay network or some other connection type (such as cable modem or Ethernet), and it displays the result as Detected xDSL or Frame Relay Network. If you have an unusual network connection in which you are actually connected via xDSL but for which you configure either "Static" or "DHCP" in the Internet settings, setting this option to xDSL or Other Frame Relay Network ensures that the router will recognize that it needs to shape traffic slightly differently in order to give the best performance. Choosing xDSL or Other Frame Relay Network causes the measured uplink speed to be reported slightly lower than before on such connections, but gives much better results.

**Detected** When Connection Type is set to automatic, the automatically detected connection type is displayed here. **xDSL**:

# **Firewall & DMZ**

This section will allow you to set up a DMZ host and to set up firewall rules.

If you have a client PC that cannot run Internet applications properly from behind the DAP-1150, then you can set the client up for unrestricted Internet access. It allows a computer to be exposed to the Internet. This feature is useful for gaming purposes. Enter the IP address of the internal computer that will be the DMZ host. Adding a client to the DMZ (Demilitarized Zone) may expose your local network to a variety of security risks, so only use this option as a last resort.

Enable SPI: Check this to enable SPI.

Enable DMZ Check this box to enable DMZ. Host: DMZ IP Enter the IP address of the computer you would

Address: like to open all ports to.

Name: Choose a name for the firewall rule.

- Action: Select to *Allow* or *Deny* transport of the data packets according to the criteria defined in the rule.
- **Source/Dest:** The Source/Destination is the TCP/UDP port on either the LAN or WAN side.
  - Schedule: Click New Schedule to access the Schedules window. See Maintenance>Schedules for more information.
- IP Address: Enter a beginning and ending IP address.
  - **Protocol:** Select the transport protocol that will be used for the filter rule.
- Port Range: Enter the desired port range for the filter rule.

FIREWALL & DMZ SETT	INGS		
Firewall rules can be used to a port by utilizing the input box	allow or deny traffic passing the top or a range of ports	nrough the route by utilizing both	er. You can specify a single n input boxes.
DMZ means "Demilitarized Zone". DMZ allows computers behind the router firewall to be accessible to Internet traffic. Typically, your DMZ would contain Web servers, FTP servers and others.			
Save Settings Don't	Save Settings		
FIREWALL SETTING			
Enabl	e SPI : 🔽		
DMZ HOST			
The DMZ(Demilitarized Zone) of outside of the router. If you h behind the router, then you c	option provides you with an op have a computer that cannot i an place the computer into th	ption to set a sir run Internet app e DMZ for unres	ngle computer on your network lications successfully from tricted Internet access.
Note: Putting a computer in to option is only recommended a	he DMZ may expose that com s a last resort.	puter to a varie	ty of security risks. Use of this
Enable DMZ	Host:		
DMZ IP Add	dress :	<< C	omputer Name
50 - FIREWALL RULES			
Remaining number of rules th	at can be created: 50		
Interfa	ce IP Address		Schedule
Name Source		Protocol TCP	Always 💟
Action Allow Dest			New Schedule
Name Source		Protocol TCP	Always 💟

## **Advanced Network**

This window allows you to change the LAN settings. Please be aware that any changes to the factory default settings may affect the behavior of your network.

- Enable UPnP: To use the Universal Plug and Play (UPnP<sup>™</sup>) feature tick this checkbox. UPNP provides compatibility with networking equipment, software and peripherals.
- Enable WAN Unchecking the box will not allow the DAP-1150 to Ping Respond: respond to Pings. Blocking the Ping may provide some extra security from hackers. Tick this checkbox to allow the WAN port to be "Pinged".
  - WAN Port You may set the port speed of the WAN port to Speed: 10Mbps, 100Mbps, or 10/100Mbps Auto. Some older cable or DSL modems may require you to set the port speed to 10Mbps.

ADVANCED NETWORK SETTINGS
These options are for users that wish to change the LAN settings. We do not recommend changing these settings from factory default. Changing these settings may affect the behavior of your network.           Save Settings         Don't Save Settings
UPNP
Universal Plug and Play (UPnP) supports peer-to-peer Plug and Play functionality for network devices.
Enable UPnP : 🔽
WAN PING
If you enable this feature, the WAN port of your router will respond to ping requests from the Internet that are sent to the WAN IP Address.
Enable WAN Ping Respose :
WAN PORT SPEED
10/100Mbps Auto
MULTICAST STREAMS
Enable Multicast Streams :  Wireless Enhance Mode :
Save Settings Don't Save Settings
# Routing

This option allows you to define fixed routes to defined destinations.

- **Enable:** Tick this checkbox to enable or disable fixed routes to defined destinations.
- Interface: Use the drop-down menu to choose the WAN or WAN (Physical Port) Interface the IP packet must use to transit out of the Router.
- **Destination:** The IP address of the packets that will take this route.
- Subnet Mask: The subnet of the IP address of the packets that will take this route.
  - Gateway: Specifies the next hop to be taken if this route is used.

ROUTING						
The Routing option allows you to define static routes to specific destinations.						
Cours Cottings Dock Sour Cottings						
	Save Settings Don't Save Settings					
32 - 5	TATIC ROUTING					
Demain	ing number of rules that can l	he created: 32				
Kemain	ing number of rules that carries	be created, 52				
	Interface	Destination	Subnet Mask	Gateway		
	WAN 💟					
	WAN					
	WAN					
	WAN					
	WAN					
	WAN					
	WAN					
	WAN					
	WAN					
	WAN					
	WAN					
	WAN					
	WAN					

### **Device Administration**

This window will allow you to change the Administrator password. You can also enable Remote Management.

Administrator Enter a new Login Name for the Administrator account. Login Name:

- Administrator Enter a new password for the Administrator Login Name Password: and then retype the new password in the Confirm Password textbox. The administrator can make changes to the settings.
- Enable Remote Remote management allows the DAP-1150 to be configured Management: from the Internet by a web browser. A username and password is still required to access the Web-Management interface. In general, only a member of your network can browse the built-in web pages to perform Administrator tasks. This feature enables you to perform Administrator tasks from the remote (Internet) host.

ADMINISTRATOR SETTINGS		
The 'admin' account can access the management interface. The admin has read/write access and can change passwords. By default there is no password configured. It is highly recommended that you create a password to keep your AP secure.           Save Settings         Don't Save Settings		
ADMIN PASSWORD		
Please enter the same password into both boxes, for confirmation.		
New Password: •••••••		
ADMINISTRATION		
Enable Graphical Authentication:		
Enable Remote Management:		
IP Allowed to Access: 0.0.0.0		
Port: 8000		

IP Allowed to The Internet IP address of the computer that has access to Access: the Broadband Router. If you input an asterisk (\*) into this

field, then any computer will be able to access the Router. Putting an asterisk (\*) into this field would present a security risk and is not recommended.

#### Port:

The port number used to access the DAP-1150. For example: http://x.x.x.x8080 whereas x.x.x.x is the WAN IP address of the DAP-1150 and *8080* is the port used for the Web-Management interface.

### **Save and Restore**

This window allows you to save your configuration file to a hard drive, load configuration settings from a hard drive, and restore the Router's factory default settings.

Save Settings Use this option to save the current router to Local Hard configuration settings to a file on the hard disk of the Drive: computer you are using. First, click the Save button. You will then see a file dialog, where you can select a location and file name for the settings.

Load Settings Use this option to load previously saved router from Local configuration settings. First, use the Browse Hard Drive: control to find a previously save file of configuration settings. Then, click the Upload Settings button to transfer those settings to the Router.

Restore to This option will restore all configuration settings Factory Default back to the settings that were in effect at the time Settings: the router was shipped from the factory. Any settings that have not been saved will be lost, including any rules that you have created. If you want to save the current router configuration settings, use the Save button above.

**Reboots:** Click the **Reboots** button on the left side of the window to restart the Router.

SAVE AND RESTORE SETTINGS		
Once the AP is configured you can save the configuration settings to a configuration file on your hard drive. You also have the option to load configuration settings, or restore the factory default settings.		
SAVE AND RESTORE SETTINGS		
Save Settings To Local Hard Drive : Save		
Load Settings From Local Hard Drive : Browse Upload Settings		
Restore To Factory Default Settings : Restore Device		
Clear Language Pack : Clear		

### **Firmware Update**

You can upgrade the firmware of the Router here. Make sure the firmware you want to use is on the local hard drive of the computer. Click on **Browse** to locate the firmware file to be used for the update. Please check the D-Link support site for firmware updates at http://support.dlink.com. You can download firmware upgrades to your hard drive from the D-Link support site.

FIRMWARE UPDATE

- Firmware Click the Check Now button (or the link at the top Upgrade: of the window) to find out if there is an updated firmware; if so, download the new firmware to your hard drive.
- Browse: After you have downloaded the new firmware, click Browse in this window to locate the firmware update on your hard drive. Click Save Settings to complete the firmware upgrade.

There may be new firmware for your DAP-1150 to improve functionality and performance. <u>Click here to check for an upgrade on our support site.</u>		
To upgrade the firmware, locate the upgrade file on the local hard drive with the Browse button. Once you have found the file to be used, click the Upload button to start the firmware upgrade.		
The language pack allows you to change the language of the user interface on the DAP-1150. We suggest that you upgrade your current language pack if you upgrade the firmware. This ensures that any changes in the firmware are displayed correctly.		
To upgrade the language pack, locate the upgrade file on the local hard drive with the Browse button. Once you have found the file to be used, click the Upload button to start the language pack upgrade.		
FIRMWARE INFORMATION		
Current Firmware Version : 2.00 Current Firmware Date : Wed 06 Jan 2010		
Check Online Now for Latest Firmware Version : Check Now		
Check Online Now for Latest Firmware Version : Check Now FIRMWARE UPGRADE		
Check Online Now for Latest Firmware Version : Check Now FIRMWARE UPGRADE Note: Some firmware upgrades reset the configuration options to the factory defaults. Before performing an upgrade, be sure to save the current configuration.		
Check Online Now for Latest Firmware Version : Check Now  FIRMWARE UPGRADE  Note: Some firmware upgrades reset the configuration options to the factory defaults. Before performing an upgrade, be sure to save the current configuration.  To upgrade the firmware, your PC must have a wired connection to the AP. Enter the name of the firmware upgrade file, and click on the Upload button.		
Check Online Now for Latest Firmware Version : Check Now  FIRMWARE UPGRADE  Note: Some firmware upgrades reset the configuration options to the factory defaults. Before performing an upgrade, be sure to save the current configuration.  To upgrade the firmware, your PC must have a wired connection to the AP. Enter the name of the firmware upgrade file, and click on the Upload button.  Upload :Browse		
Check Online Now for Latest Firmware Version : Check Now  FIRMWARE UPGRADE Note: Some firmware upgrades reset the configuration options to the factory defaults. Before performing an upgrade, be sure to save the current configuration. To upgrade the firmware, your PC must have a wired connection to the AP. Enter the name of the firmware upgrade file, and click on the Upload button. Upload : Browse LANGUAGE PACK UPGRADE		

# **DDNS Setting**

The router supports DDNS (Dynamic Domain Name Service). The Dynamic DNS service allows a dynamic public IP address to be associated with a static host name in any of the many domains, allowing access to a specified host from various locations on the Internet. This is enabled to allow remote access to a host by clicking a hyperlinked URL in the form "hostname.dyndns.org". Many ISPs assign public IP addresses using DHCP, this can make it difficult to locate a specific host on the LAN using standard DNS. If for example you are running a public web server or VPN server on your LAN, this ensures that the host can be located from the Internet if the public IP address changes. DDNS requires that an account be setup with one of the supported DDNS providers.

# Enable DDNS: Tick the Enable DDNS checkbox to enable support for DDNS.

Server Select one of the DDNS registration organizations

- Address: form those listed in the pull-down menu. Available servers include *dlinkddns.com(Free)*, *DynDns. org(Custom)*, *Dyn.Dns.org(free)*, and *Dyn.Dns. org(Static)*.
- Host Name: Enter the host name of the DDNS server.
- Username: Enter the username given to you by your DDNS server.
- Password: Enter the password or key given to you by your DDNS server.

DYNAMIC DNS		
The Dynamic DNS feature allows you to host a server (Web, FTP, Game Server, etc) using a domain name that you have purchased (www.whateveryournameis.com) with your dynamically assigned IP address. Most broadband Internet Service Providers assign dynamic (changing) IP addresses. Using a DDNS service provider, your friends can enter your host name to connect to your game server no matter what your IP address is.		
Sign up for D-Link's Free DDNS service at www.DLinkDDNS.com.		
Save Settings Don't Save Settings		
DYNAMIC DNS SETTINGS		
Enable DDNS :		
Server Address : dlinkddns.com(Free)		
Host Name :		
Username :		
Password :		
DDNS Account Testing		

### **System Check**

This tool is used to verify the physical connectivity on both the LAN and the WAN interfaces. The Ping Test can be used to test the status of the Internet.

Virtual Cable VCT is an advanced feature that integrates a Tester (VCT) LAN cable tester on every Ethernet port on the Info: router. Through the graphical user interface (GUI), VCT can be used to remotely diagnose and report cable faults such as opens, shorts, swaps, and impedance mismatch. This feature significantly reduces service calls and returns by allowing users to easily troubleshoot their cable connections.

**Ping Test:** The Ping Test is used to send Ping packets to test if a computer is on the Internet. Enter the IP Address that you wish to Ping, and click **Ping**.

SYSTEM CHECK				
The System Check tool can be used to verify the physical connectivity on the LAN or Internet interfaces. The Ping Test tool can be used to verify the status of the LAN or Internet connection.				
VCT INFO				
Port	Link Status	5		
Internet/LAN			Disconnected	More Info
PING TEST				
Ping Test is used to send "Ping" packets to test if a computer is on the Internet.				
ŀ	iost Name or IP Address :		Ping	
PING RESULT				

### **Time and Date**

This section will allow you to configure, update, and maintain the correct time on the internal system clock.

**Time** Select the Time Zone from the drop-down **Zone:** menu.

Enable	Ticking this checkbox enables Daylight Saving		
Daylight	time. Click Sync. your computer's time		
Saving:	settings to copy your PC's time settings.		

NTP Tick the "Automatically synchronize with
 Server D-Link's Internet time server" checkbox and
 Used: then use the drop-down menu to select an NTP Server. NTP is short for Network Time Protocol.
 NTP synchronizes computer clock times in a network of computers.

Manual: To manually input the time, enter the values in these fields for the Year, Month, Day, Hour, Minute, and Second. Click **Save Settings**.

TIME AND DATE			
The Time and Date Configuration option allows you to configure, update, and maintain the correct time on the internal system clock. From this section you can set the time zone you are in and set the NTP (Network Time Protocol) Server. Daylight Saving can also be configured to adjust the time when needed			
Save Settings Don't Save Settings			
TIME AND DATE CONFIGURATION			
Time: 01/01/2000 01:30:16			
Time Zone : (GMT-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada); Tijuana			
Enable Daylight Saving : Sync. your computer's time settings			
AUTOMATIC TIME AND DATE CONFIGURATION			
Automatically synchronize with D-Link's Internet time server			
NTP Server Used : ntp1.dlink.com V Update Now			
SET THE TIME AND DATE MANUALLY			
Year 2010 V Month Jan V Day 14 V			
Hour 12 Minute 31 Second 8			
Save Settings Don't Save Settings			

### Schedules

The Router allows the user the ability to manage schedule rules for various firewall and parental control features on this window. Once you have finished configuring the new schedule rule, click the **Save Settings** button at the top of the window.

Name: Enter a name for the new schedule rule.

- Day(s): Choose the desired day(s), either All Week or Select Days. If the latter is selected, please use the checkboxes directly below to specify the individual days.
- All Day 24 hrs: Tick this check box if the new schedule rule applies to the full 24-hour period.
  - Start Time/ If the new schedule rule does not apply to the full End Time: 24-hour period, untick the previous checkbox and then enter a specific beginning and ending time.

SCHEDULES			
The Schedule configuration option is used to manage schedule rules for "MAC Filter", "Firewall Rules" and "Parental Control".			
Save Settings Don't Save Settings			
10 - ADD SCHEDULE RULE			
Name :			
Day(s): O All Week 💿 Select Day(s)			
Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat			
All Day - 24 hrs : 🗌			
Start Time : 00 💟 : 00 AM 💟 (hour:minute, 12 hour time)			
End Time : 00 🔽 : 00 AM 💟 (hour:minute, 12 hour time)			
SCHEDULE RULES LIST			
Name Day(s) Time Frame			

# **Log Settings**

The system log displays chronological event log data specified by the router user. You may also save a simple text file containing the log to your computer. Click the **Save** button and follow the prompts to save the file.

- Save Log File: Click on the Save button link on this window to save the log file to your local hard drive.
- Syslog Server: click the checkbox to save the log in the log server in the LAN side.
  - Log Type & Click the checkbox(es) of the type of log information Level: requested: "System, Firewall & Security, Router Status, Critical, Warning and Information"
- Send by Mail: Enter the your SNTP server name(or IP address) and enter your mail address before sending your system log by mail.

LOG SETTINGS		
Logs can be saved by sending it to an admin email address.		
Save Settings Don't Save Settings		
SAVE LOG FILE		
Save Log File To Local Hard Drive Save		
SYSLOG SERVER		
Enable Logging To Syslog Server:		
Syslog Server IP Address: Computer Name		
LOG TYPE & LEVEL		
Log Type: 🗹 System 🗹 Firewall & Security 🖾 Router Status		
Log Level: Critical Warning Information		
SEND BY MAIL		
Email Address:		
Email Subject:		
Sender Email Address:		
SMTP Server / IP Address:		
SMTP Server / IP Address:		

### **Device Info**

This window displays the current information for the DAP-1150. It will display the LAN, WAN, and Wireless information.

If your WAN connection is set up for a Dynamic IP address then a **DHCP Release** button and a **DHCP Renew** button will be displayed. Use **DHCP Release** to disconnect from your ISP and use **DHCP Renew** to connect to your ISP.

If your WAN connection is set up for PPPoE, a **Connect** button and a **Disconnect** button will be displayed. Use **Disconnect** to drop the PPPoE connection and use **Connect** to establish the PPPoE connection.

- LAN: Displays the MAC address and the private (local) IP settings for the router.
- **WAN:** Displays the MAC address and the public IP settings for the router.
- Wireless Displays the wireless MAC address and your 802.11N: wireless settings such as SSID, Channel, and Encryption status.

DEVICE INFORMATION		
All of your Internet and network connection details are displayed on this page. The firmware version is also displayed here.		
Firmware	/ersion : 2.00 , Wed 06 Jan 2010	
WIRED		
MAC Address :	00:05:5d:74:09:02	
Connection :		
IP Address :	192.168.0.50	
Subnet Mask :	255.255.255.0	
Default Gateway :		
WIRELE55 802.11N		
SSID :	dlink	
Channel :	6	
Encryption :	Disabled	

## Log

This window allows you to view a log of activities on the Router. This is especially helpful detecting unauthorized network usage.

First Page: View the first page of the log.

Last Page: View the last page of the log.

**Previous:** View the previous page.

**Next:** View the next page.

Clear: Clear the log.

Link to Log Click this button to go directly to the Log Settings Settings: window (Maintenance > Log Settings).

VIEW LOG			
The View Log displays the activities occurring on the DAP-1150.			
LOG FILES			
First Page         Last Page         Previous         Next         Clear         Link To Log Settings           Page 1 of 1			
Time	Message		
Jan 1 00:00:14	MAC filter disabled.		
Jan 1 00:00:04	System started.		

### **Statistics**

The window below displays the Traffic Statistics. Here you can view the amount of packets that pass through the DAP-1150 on both the WAN and the LAN ports. The traffic counter will reset if the device is rebooted.

TRAFFIC STATIS	TICS		
Traffic Statistics displ	ays Receive and Transmit packet	s passing through the DAP-1150.	
	Refresh	Reset	
	Receive	Transmit	
WIRED	5002 Packets	536 Packets	

# **Active Session**

The NAPT Active Session table displays a list of all active conversations between WAN computers and LAN computers.



### Wireless

The wireless client table displays a list of current connected wireless clients. This table also displays the connection time and MAC address of the connected wireless client.

	S CLIENT LIST	nts Connected to t	he AR (Ar	ress Poi	int)
		nts connected to t		.cess P 01	ing,
NUMBER OF WIRELES	S CLIENTS : 4		Mada	Data	Cincel (0/ )
Connect Time	MAC Address	IP Address	Piode	Rate	Signal (%)
0 days, 00:29:29	00:19:D2:AE:DE:F7	N/A	11g	54	72
0 days, 00:15:11	00:26:5E:E9:5C:1D	N/A	11g	54	100
0 days, 2:15:30	00:21:5C:39:2F:25	N/A	11n	72.2	86
0 days, 00:10:25	00:26:5E:E8:03:CC	N/A	11g	54	76

### Help

Click the desired hyperlink to get more information about how to use the Router.



# **Wireless Security**

This section will show you the different levels of security you can use to protect your data from intruders. The DAP-1150 offers the following types of security:

- WPA-Personal (Pre-Shared Key)
- WPA2-Personal (Pre-Shared Key 2)
- WPA2-Auto-Personal
- WEP (Wired Equivalent Privacy)
- WPA-Enterprise (Extensible Authentication Protocol)
- WPA2-Enterprise (Extensible Authentication Protocol 2)
- WPA2-Auto-Enterprise (Extensible Authentication Protocol 2 Auto)

# What is WEP?

WEP stands for Wired Equivalent Privacy. It is based on the IEEE 802.11 standard and uses the RC4 encryption algorithm. WEP provides security by encrypting data over your wireless network so that it is protected as it is transmitted from one wireless device to another.

To gain access to a WEP network, you must know the key. The key is a string of characters that you create. When using WEP, you must determine the level of encryption. The type of encryption determines the key length. 128-bit encryption requires a longer key than 64-bit encryption. Keys are defined by entering in a string in HEX (hexadecimal - using characters 0-9, A-F) or ASCII (American Standard Code for Information Interchange – alphanumeric characters) format. ASCII format is provided so you can enter a string that is easier to remember. The ASCII string is converted to HEX for use over the network. Four keys can be defined so that you can change keys easily.

# **Configure WEP**

It is recommended to enable encryption on your wireless access point before your wireless network adapters. Please establish wireless connectivity before enabling encryption. Your wireless signal may degrade when enabling encryption due to the added overhead.

1. Log into the web-based configuration utility opening a web browser and entering the de- name of the access point (dlinkap). Click	WIRELESS SECURITY MODE : Security Mode : Enable WEP Wireless Security (basic)
Wireless Settings on the left side.	WEP:
2. Next to Security Mode, select Enable WEF Security.	WEP is the wireless encryption standard. To use it you must enter the same key(s) into the AP and the wireless stations. For 64 bit keys you must enter 10 hex digits into each key box. For 128 bit keys you must enter 26 hex digits into each key box. A hex digit is either a number form 0 to 0 or a latter from 0 to 5. For the meet secure use of WEP set the authentisation
3. Next to Authentication, select <b>Shared Key</b> of <b>Open</b> .	type to "Open Key" when WEP is enabled.
4. Next to WEP Encryption, select <b>64-bit</b> or <b>128-bit</b> encryption.	hexadecimal key using the ASCII values of the characters. 5 text characters can be entered for 64 bit keys, and 13 characters for 128 bit keys.
	Authentication : Open 💌
5. Next to Key Type, select either Hex or ASCII.He>	WEP Encryption : 64Bit 🔽
(recommended) - Letters A-F and numbers 0-9 are	Key Type: HEX 🔽
valid. ASCII - All numbers and letters are valid.	Default WEP Key : 🛛 WEP Key 1 🔽
	WEP Key 1 :
6. Next to Key 1, enter a WEP key that you create	. WEP Key 2 :
Make sure you enter this key exactly on all you	WEP Key 3 :
wireless devices. You may enter up to 4 different keys.	WEP Key 4 :

7. Click **Save Settings** to save your settings. If you are configuring the access point with a wireless adapter, you will lose connectivity until you enable WEP on your adapter and enter the same WEP key as you did on the access point.

# What is WPA?

WPA, or Wi-Fi Protected Access, is a Wi-Fi standard that was designed to improve the security features of WEP (Wired Equivalent Privacy).

There are 2 major improvements over WEP:

- Improved data encryption through the Temporal Key Integrity Protocol (TKIP). TKIP scrambles the keys using a hashing algorithm and by adding an integrity-checking feature ensures that the keys haven't been tampered with.
- User authentication, which is generally missing in WEP, is done through the Extensible Authentication Protocol (EAP). WEP regulates access to a wireless network based on a computer's hardware-specific MAC address, which is relatively simple to be sniffed out and stolen. EAP is built on a more secure public-key encryption system to ensure that only authorized network users can access the network.

WPA-PSK/WPA2-PSK uses a passphrase or key to authenticate your wireless connection. The key is an alpha-numeric password between 8 and 63 characters long. The password can include symbols (!?\*&\_) and spaces. This key must be the exact same key entered on your wireless router or access point.

WPA-EAP/WPA2-EAP incorporates user authentication through the Extensible Authentication Protocol (EAP). EAP is built on a more secure public key encryption system to ensure that only authorized network users can access the network.

WPA2-Auto-PSK/WPA2-Auto-EAP accepts wireless clients that use WPA or WPA2. Authentication is sill necessary.

# Configure WPA-PSK, WPA2-PSK, and WPA2-Auto-PSK (Personal)

It is recommended to enable encryption on your wireless access point before your wireless network adapters. Please establish wireless connectivity before enabling encryption. Your wireless signal may degrade when enabling encryption due to the added overhead.

WIRELESS SECURITY MODE :

- 1. Log into the web-based configuration utility by opening a web browser and entering the device name of the access point (dlinkap). Click on **Wireless Settings** on the left side.
- 2. Next to Security Mode, select Enable WPA Wireless Security, Enable WPA2 Wireless Security, or Enable WPA2-Auto Wireless Security.
- 3. Next to Cipher Mode, select **TKIP**, **AES**, or **Auto**.

9	Security Mode :	Enable WPA Wireless Security (enhanced)	*
WPA:			
WPA requires stations	s to use high grad	de encryption and authentication.	
	Cipher Type :	AUTO 🔽	
	PSK / EAP :	Personal 💌	
	Passphrase :		
Confirm	ed Passphrase :		

- 4. Next to PSK / EAP, select **Personal**.
- 5. Next to Passphrase, enter a key (passphrase). The key is an alpha-numeric password between 8 and 63 characters long. The password can include symbols (!?\*&\_) and spaces. Make sure you enter this key exactly the same on all other wireless clients. Enter the passphrase again next to Confirmed Passphrase.
- 7. Click **Save Settings** to save your settings. If you are configuring the access point with a wireless adapter, you will lose connectivity until you enable WPA-Personal, WPA2-Personal, or WPA2-Auto-Personal on your adapter and enter the same passphrase as you did on the access point.

# Configure WPA-EAP, WPA2-EAP, and WPA2-Auto-EAP (Enterprise)

It is recommended to enable encryption on your wireless access point before your wireless network adapters. Please establish wireless connectivity before enabling encryption. Your wireless signal may degrade when enabling encryption due to the added overhead.

1. Log into the web-based configuration utility by c point (dlinkap). Click on <b>Wireless Settings</b> on the left eide	Opening a web browser and entering the device name of the acces WIRELESS SECURITY MODE :		
	Security Mode :	Enable WPA Wireless S	ecurity (enhanced) 🛛 💌
2. Next to Security Mode, select Enable WPA Wireless Security, Enable	WPA:		
WPA2 Wireless Security, or Enable WPA2-Auto Wireless Security.	WPA requires stations to use high gra	ade encryption and au	thentication.
······································	Cipher Type :	AUTO 🔽	
3. Next to Cipher Mode, select <b>TKIP</b> , <b>AES</b> , or	PSK / EAP : 802.1X	Enterprise 💙	
Auto.	RADIUS Server 1 :	IP	
4. Next to Personal / Enterprise, select		Port	1812
Enterprise.		Shared Secret	
	RADIUS Server 2 :	IP	
5. Next to RADIUS Server enter the IP Address of		Port	1812
your RADIUS server.		Shared Secret	

- 6. Next to Port, enter the port you are using with your RADIUS server. 1812 is the default port.
- 7. Next to Shared Secret, enter the security key.
- 8. Click **Save Settings** to save your settings.

# Connect to a Wireless Network Using Windows<sup>®</sup> XP

Windows<sup>®</sup> XP users can use the built-in wireless utility (Zero Configuration Utility) to connect to a wireless network. The following instructions are for Service Pack 2 users. If you are using another company's utility or Windows<sup>®</sup> 2000, please refer to the user manual of your wireless adapter for help with connecting to a wireless network. Most utilities will have a "site survey" option similar to the Windows<sup>®</sup> XP utility as shown below.

If you receive the **Wireless Networks Detected** bubble, click on the center of the bubble to access the utility.

or

Right-click on the wireless computer icon in your system tray (lower-right corner next to the time). Select **View Available Wireless Networks**.

The utility will display all available wireless networks in your area. Click on a network (displayed using the SSID) and click the **Connect** button.

If you get a good signal but cannot access the Internet, check the TCP/IP settings for your wireless adapter. Refer to the **Networking Basics** section in this manual for more information.





# **Configure WEP/WPA-PSK**

It is recommended to enable WEP or WPA-PSK on your wireless access point before configuring your wireless adapter. If you are joining an existing network, you will need to know the WEP or WPA-PSK key being used.

Follow the steps on the previous page to connect to a wireless network using Windows<sup>®</sup> XP. After you highlight a network and click **Connect**, the **Wireless Network Connection** box will appear if the network requires authentication. Enter the same WEP or WPA-PSK key that is on your access point and click **Connect**.

It may take 20-30 seconds to connect to the wireless network. If the connection fails, please verify that the WEP or WPA-PSK settings are correct. The WEP or WPA-PSK key must be exactly the same as on the wireless access point.

Wireless Network Conn	ection 🔀
The network 'test1' requires key helps prevent unknown	a network key (also called a WEP key or WPA key). A network intruders from connecting to this network.
Type the key, and then click	Connect.
Network <u>k</u> ey:	[
Confirm network key:	
	<u>C</u> onnect Cancel

# Using Windows<sup>®</sup> Vista (Secured Network)

The following are step-by-step directions to connect to a secured wireless network using Windows® Vista.

1. Right-click on **Network** and click on **Properties**.

Contro
Contro
Properties
Contro
Contro
Create Shortcut
Delete
Create Shortcut
Create Shortcut
Create Shortcut
Delete
Create Shortcut
Create Shortcut
Delete

Open Explore

Scan with AVG Free



2. Click the Manage network connections link in the Network and Sharing Center window.

3. Right-click the Wireless Network Connection entry and then select Connect/Disconnect from the drop-down menu.

4. Select a network to connect to in the Select a network to connect to window and then click the Connect button.

5. The following window displays connection progress.







6. Enter the network security key or passphrase for the AP in the textbox provided in the Type the network security key or passphrase for [SSID name] window. When you are finished, click the Connect button.

7. The following Successfully connected to [SSID name] window is displayed. Choose to save this network and/or start this new connection automatically. When you are finished, click the **Close** button.

Connect to a network
Type the network security key or passphrase for dlink300
The person who setup the network can give you the key or passphrase.
Security key or passphrase
Display characters
If you have a USB flash drive with network settings for dlink300 insett it now.
Connect Cancel
Connect to a network
Successfully connected to dlink200
Successfully connected to dimksoo
Save this network
Istart this connection automatically
Close

# Using Windows® Vista (Unsecured Network)

The following are step-by-step directions to set up a wireless connection on an unsecured network using Windows<sup>®</sup> Vista.

1. Right-click on **Network** and click on **Properties**.



2. Go to the Network and Sharing Center window and click the Manage Network Connections link.

		. Section	
🔾 🗸 😵 Network and Inter	net 🔸 Network and Sharing Cente	er 🗸 🐓 Search	٩
Tasks View computers and devices	Network and Sharing Co	enter	View full man
Connect to a network Set up a connection or network Manage network connections		💐	- 🥥
Diagnose and repair	RYAN-PC-DELL (This computer)	dlink.com.tw	Internet
	Jink.com.tw (Public netw	vork)	Customize
	Access	Local and Internet	
	Sharing and Discovery		
	Network discovery	● Off	$\odot$
220 V -	File sharing	● Off	$\odot$
	Public folder sharing	● Off	$\odot$
	Printer sharing	© Off	$\odot$
	Password protected sharing	On On	$\odot$
See also	Media sharing	© Off	$\odot$
Internet Options Windows Firewall	Show me all the files and folde Show me all the shared netwo	ers I am sharing rk folders on this computer	

3. Right-click the Wireless Network Connection entry and then select Connect/Disconnect from the drop-down menu.

4. Select a network to connect to in the Select a network to connect to window and then click the Connect button.

5. Confirm that you still want to connect on the following Network Connection Status window by clicking on Connect Anyway.



- 6. The following **Connect to a network** wizard window displays the connection progress.
- Connect to a network
- 7. The following Successfully connected to [SSID name] window is displayed. Choose to save this network and/or start this new connection automatically. When you are finished, click the Close button.

Connect to a network	
Successfully connected to dlink300	
Save this network	
	Close

# **Wireless Basics**

D-Link wireless products are based on the latest industry standards to provide easy-to-use and compatible high-speed wireless connectivity within your home, business, or public wireless networks. Strictly adhering to IEEE standards, the D-Link wireless family of products allows you to securely access the data you want, when and where you want it. You will be able to enjoy the freedom that wireless networking delivers.

A wireless local area network (WLAN) is a cellular computer network that transmits and receives data with radio signals instead of wires. Wireless LANs are used increasingly in both home and office environments, and public areas such as airports, coffee shops, and universities. Innovative ways to utilize WLAN technology are helping people to work and communicate more efficiently. Increased mobility and the absence of cabling and other fixed infrastructure have proven to be beneficial for many users.

Wireless users can use the same applications they use on a wired network. Wireless adapter cards used on laptop and desktop systems support the same protocols as Ethernet adapter cards.

Under many circumstances, it may be desirable for mobile network devices to link to a conventional Ethernet LAN in order to use servers, printers or an Internet connection supplied through the wired LAN. A Wireless Router is a device used to provide this link.

#### What is Wireless?

Wireless or Wi-Fi technology is another way of connecting your computer to the network without using wires. Wi-Fi uses radio waves to connect wirelessly, so you have the freedom to connect computers anywhere in your home or office network.

#### Why D-Link Wireless?

D-Link is a worldwide leader and an award winning designer, developer, and manufacturer of networking products. D-Link delivers the performance you need at a price you can afford. D-Link has all the products you need to build your network.

#### How does wireless work?

Wireless works similar to how a cordless phone works- using radio signals to transmit data from one point to another. However, wireless technology has restrictions as to how you can access the network. You must be within the wireless network range area to be able to connect your computer. There are two different types of wireless networks: a Wireless Local Area Network (WLAN) and a Wireless Personal Area Network (WPAN).

#### Wireless Local Area Network (WLAN)

In a WLAN, a device called an Access Point (AP) connects computers to the network. The access point has a small antenna attached to it, which allows it to transmit data back and forth over radio signals. With an indoor AP, the signal can travel up to 300 feet. With an outdoor AP the signal can reach out up to 30 miles to serve places like manufacturing plants, industrial locations, college and high school campuses, airports, golf courses, and many other outdoor venues.

#### Wireless Personal Area Network (WPAN)

Bluetooth is the industry standard wireless technology used for WPANs. Bluetooth devices in WPANs operate in a range up to 30 feet away.

The speed and wireless operation range of a WPAN is less than of a WLAN, but it excels in its efficient consumption of power. WPANs are ideal for personal devices, such as mobile phones, PDAs, headphones, laptops, speakers, and other devices that operate on batteries.

#### Who uses wireless?

Wireless technology has become so popular in recent years that almost everyone is using it, at home and in the office.

#### Home

- Gives everyone at home broadband access
- Surf the web, check email, get instant messages, etc.
- Gets rid of the cables around the house
- Simple and easy to use

#### Small Office and Home Office (SOHO)

- Stay on top of everything at home as you would at the office
- Remotely access your office network from home
- Share an Internet connection and printer with multiple computers
- No need to dedicate office space

#### Where is wireless used?

Wireless technology is quickly expanding beyond home and office use. The freedom of mobility it offers is becoming so popular that more and more public facilities are now providing wireless access to attract people. Public places that offer wireless access is usually called a "hotspot".

Using a D-Link Cardbus Adapter with your laptop, you can access the hotspot to connect to Internet from remote locations like airports, hotels, coffee shops, libraries, restaurants, and convention centers.

A wireless network is relatively easy to setup, but if you're installing it for the first time it could be quite a task not knowing where to start. That's why we've put together a few setup steps and tips to help you through the process of setting up a wireless network.

#### Tips

Here are a few things to keep in mind, when you install a wireless network.

#### **Centralize your Access Point**

Make sure you place the router/access point in a central location within your network for the best performance. Try to place the router/access point as high as possible in the room, so the signal gets dispersed throughout your home. If you have a two-story home, you may need a repeater to boost the signal and extend the range.

#### **Eliminate Interference**

Place home appliances such as cordless telephones, microwaves, and televisions as far away as possible from the router/access point. This will significantly reduce any interference that the appliances might cause if operating on the same frequency.

#### Security

Don't let your next-door neighbors or unwanted intruders connect to your wireless network. Secure your wireless network by turning on the WEP or WPA security feature on the access point. Refer to the section "Wireless Security" in this manual for detailed information on how to set it up.

# **Wireless Modes**

There are basically two modes of networking:

- Infrastructure All wireless clients will connect to an access point or wireless router.
- Ad-Hoc Directly connecting to another computer, for peer-to-peer communication, using wireless network adapters on each computer.

An Infrastructure network contains an AP or a wireless router. All the wireless devices, or clients, will connect to the wireless router or the AP.

An Ad-Hoc network contains only clients, such as laptops with wireless cardbus adapters. All the adapters must be in Ad-Hoc mode to communicate.

# **Networking Basics**

### **Check your IP address**

After you install your network adapter, by default, the TCP/IP settings should be set to obtain an IP address from a DHCP server (i.e. wireless router) automatically. To verify your IP address, please follow the steps below.

Click on Start > Run. In the run box type cmd and click OK.

At the prompt, type **ipconfig** and press **Enter**.

This will display the IP address, subnet mask, and the default gateway of your adapter.

If the address is 0.0.0.0, check your adapter installation, security settings, and the settings on your router. Some firewall software programs may block a DHCP request on newly installed adapters.

If you are connecting to a wireless network at a



hotspot in a hotel, coffee shop, airport, or another public place, please contact an employee or administrator to verify their wireless network settings.

### **Statically Assign an IP address**

If you are not using a DHCP capable gateway/router, or you need to assign a static IP address, please follow the steps below:

#### Step 1

Windows<sup>®</sup> XP - Click on **Start** > **Control Panel** > **Network Connections**. Windows<sup>®</sup> 2000 - From the desktop, right-click **My Network Places** > **Properties**.

#### Step 2

Right-click on the Local Area Connection which represents your network adapter and select Properties.

#### Step 3

Highlight Internet Protocol (TCP/IP) and click Properties.

#### Step 4

Click **Use the following IP address** and enter an IP address that is on the same subnet as your network or the LAN IP address on your router.

You can get IP settings assigned this capability. Otherwise, you ne the appropriate IP settings.	automatically if your network supports ed to ask your network administrator fo
🔘 Obtain an IP address autor	natically
OUse the following IP addres	s:
IP address:	192.168.0.52
Subnet mask:	255 . 255 . 255 . 0
Default gateway:	192.168.0.1
Obtain DNS server address	automatically
💿 Use the following DNS serv	er addresses:
Preferred DNS server:	192.168.0.1
Alternate DNS server:	

Example: If the router's LAN IP address is 192.168.0.1, make your IP address 192.168.0.X where X is a number between 2 and 99. Make sure that the number you choose is not in use on the network. Set Default Gateway the same as the LAN IP address of your router (192.168.0.1).

Set Primary DNS the same as the LAN IP address of your router (192.168.0.1). The Secondary DNS is not needed or you may enter a DNS server from your ISP.

#### Step 5

Click **OK** twice to save your settings.

# **Technical Specifications**

#### NETWORK STANDARDS

- 802.11n
- 802.11g
- 802.11b
- 802.3/802.3u 10BASE-T/100BASE-TX Ethernet

#### **DEVICE INTERFACES**

- 802.11n wireless LAN

- One 10/100BASE-TX Ethernet LAN port

#### **OPERATING FREQUENCY**

2.4 to 2.4835 GHz

#### **OPERATING CHANNELS**

- ETSI: 13

#### **RADIO & MODULATION SCHEMES**

DQPSK, DBPSK, CCK, OFDM

#### **OPERATION MODES**

- Access Point

- Repeater
- Router

#### **ANTENNA**

2dBi Gain detachable omni-directional antenna with RP-SMA STORAGE TEMPERATURE connector

#### **RECEIVE SENSITIVITY** SECURITY

- 64/128-bit WEP data encryption
- WPA-PSK, WPA2-PSK
- WPA-EAP, WPA2-EAP
- TKIP. AES
- SSID broadcast disable function

#### **QUALITY OF SERVICE (QoS)**

Wi-Fi Multimedia (WMM)

#### **DEVICE MANAGEMENT**

- Web-based management through Internet Explorer v.6 or later, Netscape Navigator v.6 or later or other Java-enabled browser

#### **Diagnostic LED**

- Power
- WLAN
- LAN

#### POWER INPUT

5VDC 1.2A External power adapter

#### DIMENSIONS

147 (W) x 113.2 (D) x 31.5(H) mm

#### WEIGHT 193grams

#### **OPERATING TEMPERATURE** 0 to 40 C

### -20 to 65 C

#### **OPERATING HUMIDITY**

10% to 90% non-condensing

#### STORAGE HUMIDITY

5% to 95% non-condensing



Version 2.00 2010/01/15